
School Board of Clay County
Teacher Inservice Center - Fleming Island High School, 2233 Village Square Parkway

Artwork provided by Ridgeview High School, Danielle Doctor and Al Nesi, Sponsors

March 5, 2020 Regular School Board Meeting

Date: Mar 05 2020 (6:00 p.m.)

Student Showcase (Clay Hill Elementary School)

Invocation (Pastor Michael Guerra, ConnectPoint Church)

Pledge of Allegiance

Call to Order

Recognitions and Awards

1. Take Stock in Children Spotlight

2. Certified Board Member Recognition

Presenters

School Showcase (Clay Hill Elementary School, Adele Reed, Principal)

Presentations from the Audience (Public Comment)

3. Public Comment

Consent Agenda

Superintendent

4. C1 - Minutes of Workshop on January 28, 2020; Student Hearings, and Regular Meeting on February 6, 2020

2020 Jan 28 Workshop.pdf

2020 Feb 6 Student Discipline.pdf (Confidential)

2020 Feb 6 Regular Mtg.pdf

5. C2 - Proclamation #20-09, Clay County Agricultural Fair

Proclamation 20-09, Clay County Agricultural Fair.pdf

6. C3 -  2020-2021 EMPLOYEE CALENDAR: CHANGE FOR ELEMENTARY ISS ASSISTANTS

Calendar - Employee Work  - 2020-2021 (3).pdf

7. C4 - 2020 EXCEPTIONAL STUDENT EDUCATION EXTENDED SCHOOL YEAR (ESY) CALENDAR:
CHANGED DUE TO DATE ERRORS

Page 1 of 252

DRAFT

http://agenda.oneclay.net/agendaitem/publishagendaitem?agendaitemid=12344
http://agenda.oneclay.net/agendaitem/publishagendaitem?agendaitemid=15375
http://agenda.oneclay.net/agendaitem/publishagendaitem?agendaitemid=12335
http://agenda.oneclay.net/agendaitem/publishagendaitem?agendaitemid=13351
http://agenda.oneclay.net/content/files/2020-jan-28-workshop.pdf
http://agenda.oneclay.net/content/files/2020-feb-6-regular-mtg_1.pdf
http://agenda.oneclay.net/agendaitem/publishagendaitem?agendaitemid=13360
http://agenda.oneclay.net/content/files/proclamation-20-09-clay-county-agricultural-fair.pdf
http://agenda.oneclay.net/agendaitem/publishagendaitem?agendaitemid=14360
http://agenda.oneclay.net/content/files/calendar-employee-work-2020-2021-3.pdf
http://agenda.oneclay.net/agendaitem/publishagendaitem?agendaitemid=14377
http://agenda.oneclay.net/agendaitem/publishagendaitem?agendaitemid=14377


2020 ESE Extended School Year Calendar (1).pdf

Human Resources

8. C5 - Personnel Consent Agenda

Personnel Consent Agenda March 5, 2020.pdf

9. C6 - Proclamation #20-10 to Establish May 4 - 8, 2020, as Teacher Appreciation Week in Clay County, and Tuesday,
May 5, 2020, as Teacher Appreciation Day

Teacher Appreciation Proclamation 2019-2020.pdf

10. C7 - Proclamation #20-11 to Establish April 20 - 24, 2020, as Administrative Professionals' Week and Wednesday,
April 22, 2020, as Administrative Professionals' Day in Clay County.

Administrative Professionals Proclamation 2019-2020.pdf

Instruction-Academic Services

11. C8 - K-12 Academic Services Out of State and Overnight Student Travel

March 2020 - Student Travel.pdf

Business Affairs-Accounting

12. C9 - Monthly Financial Reports for January, 2020

January Monthly Financial Report.pdf

January Monthly Property Report.pdf

13. C10 - Budget Amendment for Month Ending January 31, 2020

Budget Amendments January 2020.pdf

Business Affairs-Insurance

14. C11 - Renewal of Employee Benefits for the 2020-2021 plan year

CCSD Board Presentation 03052020.pdf

Business Affairs-Internal Accounts

15. C12 - NSF Write-off Permission

CHE 2020 write off documents.pdf

Business Affairs-Payroll

16. C13 - Approval of the 2020-2021 Payroll Calendars

Payroll Calendars 9 month.pdf

Payroll Calendars 10 month.pdf

Payroll Calendars 11 month.pdf

Payroll Calendars 12 month.pdf

Payroll Calendars Florida Youth Challenge Academy.pdf

Business Affairs-Property

17. C14 - Deletion of Certain Items Report - February, 2020

Page 2 of 252

DRAFT

http://agenda.oneclay.net/content/files/2020-ese-extended-school-year-calendar-1.pdf
http://agenda.oneclay.net/agendaitem/publishagendaitem?agendaitemid=14371
http://agenda.oneclay.net/content/files/personnel-consent-agenda-march-5-2020_1.pdf
http://agenda.oneclay.net/agendaitem/publishagendaitem?agendaitemid=14374
http://agenda.oneclay.net/agendaitem/publishagendaitem?agendaitemid=14374
http://agenda.oneclay.net/content/files/teacher-appreciation-proclamation-2019-2020.pdf
http://agenda.oneclay.net/agendaitem/publishagendaitem?agendaitemid=14373
http://agenda.oneclay.net/agendaitem/publishagendaitem?agendaitemid=14373
http://agenda.oneclay.net/content/files/administrative-professionals-proclamation-2019-2020.pdf
http://agenda.oneclay.net/agendaitem/publishagendaitem?agendaitemid=14368
http://agenda.oneclay.net/content/files/march-2020-student-travel.pdf
http://agenda.oneclay.net/agendaitem/publishagendaitem?agendaitemid=14369
http://agenda.oneclay.net/content/files/january-monthly-financial-report_1.pdf
http://agenda.oneclay.net/content/files/january-monthly-property-report.pdf
http://agenda.oneclay.net/agendaitem/publishagendaitem?agendaitemid=14366
http://agenda.oneclay.net/content/files/budget-amendments-january-2020.pdf
http://agenda.oneclay.net/agendaitem/publishagendaitem?agendaitemid=14370
http://agenda.oneclay.net/content/files/ccsd-board-presentation-03052020.pdf
http://agenda.oneclay.net/agendaitem/publishagendaitem?agendaitemid=14362
http://agenda.oneclay.net/content/files/che-2020-write-off-documents.pdf
http://agenda.oneclay.net/agendaitem/publishagendaitem?agendaitemid=14364
http://agenda.oneclay.net/content/files/payroll-calendars-9-month_1.pdf
http://agenda.oneclay.net/content/files/payroll-calendars-10-month_2.pdf
http://agenda.oneclay.net/content/files/payroll-calendars-11-month_1.pdf
http://agenda.oneclay.net/content/files/payroll-calendars-12-month_1.pdf
http://agenda.oneclay.net/content/files/payroll-calendars-florida-youth-challenge-academy_2.pdf
http://agenda.oneclay.net/agendaitem/publishagendaitem?agendaitemid=14363


Deletion-Report-February-2020.pdf

Business Affairs-Purchasing

18. C15 - BID to be Awarded

19. C16 - BID Renewal

Operations-Facilities

20. C17 - Clay Electric Cooperative Right-of-Way Easement at Tynes Elementary School

Clay Electric Corp Right of Way Easement at TES.pdf

21. C18 - Pre-Qualification of Contractors

20200214095503142.pdf

22. C19 - Tynes Elementary School New Classroom Addition Architect Contract Award

TES New Classroom Addition TES Architect Contract.pdf

Adoption of Consent Agenda

23. Adoption of Consent Agenda

CCEA Update  (Vicki Kidwell)

CESPA Update  (Lonnie Roberts)

Superintendent's Update and Presentations

Discussion Agenda

School Board Member

24. D1 - Child Care Learning Labs 2020-2021

Human Resources

25. D2 - Human Resources Special Action

Business Affairs

26. D3 - Proposed Allocations for the 2020-2021 School Year

School Board Attorney Remarks (None)

School Board Member Remarks

Adjournment

Page 3 of 252

DRAFT

http://agenda.oneclay.net/content/files/deletion-report-february-2020.pdf
http://agenda.oneclay.net/agendaitem/publishagendaitem?agendaitemid=13357
http://agenda.oneclay.net/agendaitem/publishagendaitem?agendaitemid=14361
http://agenda.oneclay.net/agendaitem/publishagendaitem?agendaitemid=14375
http://agenda.oneclay.net/content/files/clay-electric-corp-right-of-way-easement-at-tes.pdf
http://agenda.oneclay.net/agendaitem/publishagendaitem?agendaitemid=14376
http://agenda.oneclay.net/content/files/20200214095503142.pdf
http://agenda.oneclay.net/agendaitem/publishagendaitem?agendaitemid=14378
http://agenda.oneclay.net/content/files/tes-new-classroom-addition-tes-architect-contract.pdf
http://agenda.oneclay.net/agendaitem/publishagendaitem?agendaitemid=12333
http://agenda.oneclay.net/agendaitem/publishagendaitem?agendaitemid=15376
http://agenda.oneclay.net/agendaitem/publishagendaitem?agendaitemid=14372
http://agenda.oneclay.net/agendaitem/publishagendaitem?agendaitemid=14367


School Board of Clay County

March 5, 2020 Regular School Board Meeting

Title
Take Stock in Children Spotlight

Description
The purpose of this item is to bring awareness of the positive impact mentors can make in the life of a young person.
Mentoring, at its core, guarantees young people that there is someone who cares about them, assures them they are not alone in
dealing with day-to-day challenges, and makes them feel like they matter.  Research confirms that quality mentoring
relationships have powerful positive effects on young people in a variety of personal, academic, and professional situations. 
Ultimately, mentoring connects a young person to personal growth and development, and social and economic opportunity.  Yet
one in three young people will grow up without this critical asset.  By being a consistent adult presence in a young person's life,
mentors can offer advice, share life experiences, and help a young person navigate changes.

Gap Analysis

Previous Outcomes

Expected Outcomes

Strategic Plan Goal

Recommendation

Contact

Financial Impact

Review Comments

Attachments

Page 4 of 252

DRAFT



School Board of Clay County

March 5, 2020 Regular School Board Meeting

Title
Certified Board Member Recognition

Description
Tina Pinkoson, Director of Leadership Services, Florida School Boards Association, will recognize Tina Bullock, Board
Member, with presentation of Certified Board Member plaque and pin.

Gap Analysis

Previous Outcomes

Expected Outcomes

Strategic Plan Goal

Recommendation

Contact
Bonnie O'Nora, Board Assistant, bonnie.onora@myoneclay.net

Financial Impact
None

Review Comments

Attachments

Page 5 of 252

DRAFT



School Board of Clay County

March 5, 2020 Regular School Board Meeting

Title
Public Comment

Description

Gap Analysis

Previous Outcomes

Expected Outcomes

Strategic Plan Goal

Recommendation

Contact

Financial Impact

Review Comments

Attachments

Page 6 of 252

DRAFT



School Board of Clay County

March 5, 2020 Regular School Board Meeting

Title
C1 - Minutes of Workshop on January 28, 2020; Student Hearings, and Regular Meeting on February 6, 2020

Description
Florida Statute 1001.42(1) requires the superintendent, as secretary, to keep such minutes and records as are necessary to set
forth clearly all actions and proceedings of the school board.  The minutes of each meeting shall be reviewed, corrected if
necessary, and approved at the next regular meeting; provided, that this action may be taken at an intervening special meeting if
the board desires.

Gap Analysis

Previous Outcomes

Expected Outcomes

Strategic Plan Goal

Recommendation
Approve minutes as submitted.

Contact
Addison G. Davis, Superintendent of Schools, addison.davis@myoneclay.net; Bonnie O'Nora, Board Assistant;

Financial Impact
None

Review Comments

Attachments

2020 Jan 28 Workshop.pdf

2020 Feb 6 Student Discipline.pdf (Confidential)

2020 Feb 6 Regular Mtg.pdf

Page 7 of 252

DRAFT

http://agenda.oneclay.net/content/files/2020-jan-28-workshop.pdf
http://agenda.oneclay.net/content/files/2020-feb-6-regular-mtg_1.pdf


Page 8 of 252

DRAFT



Page 9 of 252

DRAFT



Page 10 of 252

DRAFT



Page 11 of 252

DRAFT



Page 12 of 252

DRAFT



Page 13 of 252

DRAFT



Page 14 of 252

DRAFT



Page 15 of 252

DRAFT



School Board of Clay County

March 5, 2020 Regular School Board Meeting

Title
C2 - Proclamation #20-09, Clay County Agricultural Fair

Description
Significant events that affect the lives of Clay County students and employees deserve to be recognized by action.  By approving
this Proclamation, the School Board will show support and recognition of the Clay County Agricultural Fair.  
 

Gap Analysis
The School Board endorses this event and hereby encourages all citizens to attend.  The Fair serves as a showcase for Clay
County agriculture with emphasis on educational experiences.  Clay County youth organizations such as 4-H clubs and Future
Farmers of America play an important part in the Fair.

Previous Outcomes
The Fair provides fun and entertainment, as well as educational experiences.

Expected Outcomes
The School Board will continue to support the Clay County Agricultural Fair, and through the Fair, continue to provide fun
entertainment and educational experiences, serving as a showcase for Clay County agriculture.
 

Strategic Plan Goal
N/A

Recommendation
Approve Proclamation #20-09

Contact
Superintendent Addison Davis, Superintendent of Schools; addison.davis@myoneclay.net

Financial Impact
N/A

Review Comments

Attachments

Proclamation 20-09, Clay County Agricultural Fair.pdf

Page 16 of 252

DRAFT

http://agenda.oneclay.net/content/files/proclamation-20-09-clay-county-agricultural-fair.pdf


Page 17 of 252

DRAFT



School Board of Clay County

March 5, 2020 Regular School Board Meeting

Title
C3 -  2020-2021 EMPLOYEE CALENDAR: CHANGE FOR ELEMENTARY ISS ASSISTANTS

Description
All student/employee calendars require School Board approval to establish school/work schedules for students and employees. 

Gap Analysis
Based on the contracted days required for Elementary ISS Assistants (183 days) and in conjunction with working with the
Payroll department to develop the 2020-2021 payroll calendar, an error was found on the previously approved 2020-2021
Employee Calendar. Elementary ISS Assistants were accounting for 184 days, therefore a change is needed to ensure they work
the contracted 183 days for payroll purposes. Instead of Elementary ISS Assistants' last day being Thursday, May 27, 2021, their
last day will be Wednesday, May 26, 2021. 

Previous Outcomes
The updated calendar will reflect the 183 contracted days for Elementary ISS Assistants.

Expected Outcomes
Approve the minor change to the 2020-2021 Employee Work calendar to correct the Elementary ISS Assistant to work their
contracted 183 days. 

Strategic Plan Goal
N/A

Recommendation
Approve calendar as submitted. 

Contact
Terri Dennis, Cheif of Staff, terri.dennis@myoneclay.net 904-336-6506

Financial Impact
$0

Review Comments

Attachments

Calendar - Employee Work  - 2020-2021 (3).pdf

Page 18 of 252

DRAFT

http://agenda.oneclay.net/content/files/calendar-employee-work-2020-2021-3.pdf


 

 

School District of Clay County 
Employee Work Calendar 

2020-2021 

 
Wednesday, July 1, 2020 First Day, All 12-Month Personnel (4-Day Week)  

Thursday, July 2, 2020 Independence Day (Observed), Non-Working Day, ALL PERSONNEL 

Tuesday, July 21, 2020 First Day, 11-Month Personnel, Instructional & Support (9.38 hr. 4 day work week) 

Monday, August 3, 2020 First Day, 10-Month Personnel, Instructional, Support & Cafeteria Managers 

Friday, August 7, 2020 First Day, 9-Mo. Teacher Assts, 9-Mo. Instr. Assts. (Except Elem. ISS Assistants) 

Monday, August 10, 2020 First Day, 9-Mo. Cafeteria Assts. & Van Drivers 

Tuesday, August 11, 2020 First Day, 9- Mo. Elementary ISS Assistants, Fuel Attendant, Bus Drivers, Bus Monitors 

Monday, September 7, 2020 Labor Day - Non-Working Day, ALL PERSONNEL  

Monday, October 12, 2020 Planning Day, Working Day, All 10, 11, 12-Mo. Personnel 
Non-Working Days, All 9 Mo. Personnel 

 
Wednesday, November 11, 2020 Veterans’ Day (Observed), Non-Working Day, ALL PERSONNEL 
 
Monday, Nov. 23 – Friday, Nov. 27, 2020 Thanksgiving, Non-Working Days, All 9, 10, 11-Mo. Personnel 
 
Thursday, Nov. 26 & Friday, Nov. 27, 2020 Thanksgiving, Non-Working Days, ALL PERSONNEL 

Monday, Dec. 21, 2020 thru Friday, Jan. 1, 2021 Christmas/New Year’s, Non-Working Days, All 9, 10, 11-Mo. Personnel  
                                                                                         Working Days, All 12-Mo. Personnel  

Friday, December. 25, 2020 Christmas Day (Observed), Non-Working Day, ALL PERSONNEL 

Friday, January 1, 2021 New Year’s Day (Observed), Non-Working Day, ALL PERSONNEL 

Monday, January 4, 2021 Planning Day, Working Days, All 10, 11, 12-Mo. Personnel 
                                                                                        Non-Working Days, All 9 Mo. Personnel 
 
Monday, January 18, 2021 Martin Luther King Day, Non-Working Day, ALL PERSONNEL 

Monday, February 15, 2021 Presidents’ Day, Non-Working Day, All 9, 10, 11 Mo. Personnel & Cafeteria Managers 
                                                                                        Working Day, All 12-Mo. Personnel 

Monday, March 15 thru Friday March 19, 2021 Spring Break, Non -Working Days, All 9, 10, 11-Mo. Personnel  
                                                                                        Working Days, All 12-Mo Personnel  

Monday, March 22, 2021 Planning Day, Working Days, All 10, 11, 12 Mos. Personnel 
                                                                                        Non-Working Day, All 9 Mo. Personnel 
 
Friday, April 2, 2021 Good Friday (Observed), Non-Working Day, ALL PERSONNEL 
 
Monday, April 5, 2021 Fair Day, Non-Working Day, All 9, 10, 11 Mo. Personnel 
                                                                                        Working Day, Cafeteria Managers & 12 Mos. Personnel 
 
Wednesday, May 26, 2021                                              Last Day, 9- Mo. Elementary ISS Assts.  
 
Friday, May 28, 2021 Last Day, ALL 9-Mo. Bus Drivers, Fuel Attendants, Bus Monitors, Cafeteria Assts. & Van 

Drivers, Teacher Assts., Instructional Assts. 
 
Monday, May 31, 2021 Memorial Day, Non-Working Day, ALL PERSONNEL 
 
Tuesday, June 1, 2021 Last Day, 10-Month Instructional, Support & Cafeteria Managers 
 
Monday, June 7, 2021 4-Day Work Week Begins 

Tuesday, June 15, 2021 Last Day, 11-Mo. Instr. & Support Personnel  

Wednesday, June 30, 2021 Last Day, All 12-Mo. Personnel (4-Day Week) 

Altered 9-Month Calendars for Early Dismissal:   ALL Early Dismissal Days are Working Days except for: 
9-Month Elementary ISS Assistants ONLY – Non-Working Days – Dec. 18, 2020 
9-Month Elementary/ Cafeteria Assistants/Van Drivers ONLY – Non-Working, Oct. 30 & Dec. 18, 2020 
9-Month Jr./Sr. High Cafeteria Assistants/Van Drivers ONLY – Non-Working Days, Dec. 18, 2020 & May 28, 2021 
Board Approved: December 12, 2019 

Page 19 of 252

DRAFT



School Board of Clay County

March 5, 2020 Regular School Board Meeting

Title
C4 - 2020 EXCEPTIONAL STUDENT EDUCATION EXTENDED SCHOOL YEAR (ESY) CALENDAR: CHANGED DUE
TO DATE ERRORS

Description
 
All student/employee calendars require School Baord approval to establish school/work schedules for students and employees.
There was a date error that was found in the previously approved ESY 2020 Calendar. The previously approved calendar read
"Monday, June 16th and Tuesday, June 17th" and should state the start date as "Monday, June 15th and Tuesday, June 16th".
Additionally, the holiday had a date error and read as "Monday, June 29- Thursday, July 3" and it should read as "Monday, June
29- Thursday, July 2". 

Gap Analysis
N/A

Previous Outcomes
Prior years' Exceptional Student Education (ESE) Extended School Year (ESY) calendars were Board approved and posted on
the district website. 

Expected Outcomes
All student calendars require School Board approval to establish school schedules for students and employees. 

Strategic Plan Goal
N/A

Recommendation
That the Clay County School Board will approve the corrected Exceptional Student Education (ESE) Extended School Year
(ESY) calendar for summer 2020 for students and employees. 

Contact
Terri Dennis, Chief of Staff, terri.dennis@myoneclay.net or Terry Roth, Director of ESE, terry.roth@myoneclay.net

Financial Impact
$0

Review Comments

Attachments

2020 ESE Extended School Year Calendar (1).pdf

Page 20 of 252

DRAFT

http://agenda.oneclay.net/content/files/2020-ese-extended-school-year-calendar-1.pdf


Clay County District Schools 
Exceptional Student Education  

Extended School Year (ESY) 2020 

 
 

* ESY SITES 
RHS, KHE, MHS 

 
 

SITE SCHEDULES DATES/HOURS 
 

Planning Day, All ESY Sites 
Teachers & Nurses (RN/LPN) 

 

Thursday, June 11, 2020 
7:30 a.m. - 12:30 p.m. 

 
First Day, RHS 

Students & Assistants 
 

Monday, June 15, 2020 

 
First Day, KHE & MHS 
Students & Assistants 

 

Tuesday, June 16, 2020 

 
Holiday 

 

 
Monday, June 29 - Thursday, July 2, 2020 

 
 

Last Day, RHS 
Students & RHS ESY Staff 

 

Wednesday, July 15, 2020 

 
Last Day, KHE & MHS 

Students & KHE/MHS ESY Staff 
 

Thursday, July 16, 2020 

 
Hours, Employee  

Teachers, Nurses & Assistants Hours 
(Does Not Include Lunch) 

 

Monday/Wednesday (RHS) 
 Tuesday/Thursday (KHE/MHS) 

7:30 a.m. - 12:00 p.m. 

 
Hours, Student 
All ESY Students 

 
Monday/Wednesday (RHS) 

Tuesday/Thursday (KHE/MHS) 
7:50 a.m. - 11:50 a.m. (Includes a 15 minute break) 

 
 

THE ESY CALENDAR IS A GENERAL FRAMEWORK FOR SERVICES; THE IEP TEAM MAKES THE DECISION 
REGARDING ESY SERVICES NECESSARY FOR THE PROVISION OF FAPE.  

 
*STUDENTS ARE ASSIGNED TO AN ESY SITE BASED ON THEIR NEEDS. 

SCHOOL BOARD APPROVED: JANUARY 9 , 2020   
Page 21 of 252

DRAFT



School Board of Clay County

March 5, 2020 Regular School Board Meeting

Title
C5 - Personnel Consent Agenda

Description
Florida Statutes, State Board Rules and Clay County School Board Policies require Board notification and/or action regarding
decisions and recommendations of the Superintendent related to Personnel matters.  Actions regarding personnel have been
recommended by Supervisors, approved by the Superintendent and are being forwarded to the Board for action or, if appropriate,
for information.  Personnel Actions, Transfer Requests, Pre-employments, Leave Forms or Directives from the Superintendent
are available for review in the Human Resources Division.

Gap Analysis
These personnel actions are necessary for the effective operation of the school district.

Previous Outcomes
The Clay County School Board has approved each month a Personnel Consent Agenda which contains appointments, re-
appointments, transfers, redesignations, retirements, resignations, and conclude employments.

Expected Outcomes
Approval of the Personnel Consent Agenda.

Strategic Plan Goal
Goal 5:  Develop and support great educators, support personnel, and leaders.
 
Initiative 5.1.1 - Recruit and retain highly skilled, qualified, and diverse educators, leaders, and support staff.

Recommendation
To approve the Personnel Consent Agenda.

Contact
David S. Broskie, Assistant Superintendent for Human Resources.  (904) 336-6701 David.Broskie@myoneclay.net

Financial Impact
Personnel changes involving already-allocated positions will result in salary impact per the current Board-approved Salary
Schedule.  This also includes supplemental positions.  See current backup for allocation changes for impact of new positions.

Review Comments

Attachments

Personnel Consent Agenda March 5, 2020.pdf

Page 22 of 252

DRAFT

http://agenda.oneclay.net/content/files/personnel-consent-agenda-march-5-2020_1.pdf


Page 23 of 252

DRAFT



Page 24 of 252

DRAFT



Page 25 of 252

DRAFT



Page 26 of 252

DRAFT



Page 27 of 252

DRAFT



Page 28 of 252

DRAFT



Page 29 of 252

DRAFT



Page 30 of 252

DRAFT



Page 31 of 252

DRAFT



Page 32 of 252

DRAFT



Page 33 of 252

DRAFT



Page 34 of 252

DRAFT



Page 35 of 252

DRAFT



Page 36 of 252

DRAFT



Page 37 of 252

DRAFT



Page 38 of 252

DRAFT



Page 39 of 252

DRAFT



Page 40 of 252

DRAFT



Page 41 of 252

DRAFT



Page 42 of 252

DRAFT



Page 43 of 252

DRAFT



Page 44 of 252

DRAFT



Page 45 of 252

DRAFT



Page 46 of 252

DRAFT



Page 47 of 252

DRAFT



Page 48 of 252

DRAFT



Page 49 of 252

DRAFT



Page 50 of 252

DRAFT



Page 51 of 252

DRAFT



Page 52 of 252

DRAFT



Page 53 of 252

DRAFT



Page 54 of 252

DRAFT



Page 55 of 252

DRAFT



Page 56 of 252

DRAFT



Page 57 of 252

DRAFT



Page 58 of 252

DRAFT



Page 59 of 252

DRAFT



Page 60 of 252

DRAFT



Page 61 of 252

DRAFT



Page 62 of 252

DRAFT



Page 63 of 252

DRAFT



Page 64 of 252

DRAFT



Page 65 of 252

DRAFT



Page 66 of 252

DRAFT



Page 67 of 252

DRAFT



Page 68 of 252

DRAFT



Page 69 of 252

DRAFT



Page 70 of 252

DRAFT



Page 71 of 252

DRAFT



Page 72 of 252

DRAFT



Page 73 of 252

DRAFT



Page 74 of 252

DRAFT



Page 75 of 252

DRAFT



Page 76 of 252

DRAFT



Page 77 of 252

DRAFT



Page 78 of 252

DRAFT



Page 79 of 252

DRAFT



Page 80 of 252

DRAFT



Page 81 of 252

DRAFT



Page 82 of 252

DRAFT



Page 83 of 252

DRAFT



Page 84 of 252

DRAFT



Page 85 of 252

DRAFT



School Board of Clay County

March 5, 2020 Regular School Board Meeting

Title
C6 - Proclamation #20-10 to Establish May 4 - 8, 2020, as Teacher Appreciation Week in Clay County, and Tuesday, May 5,
2020, as Teacher Appreciation Day

Description
Teacher Appreciation Week and National Teacher Appreciation Day are dedicated annually to the celebration of teachers
worldwide.  At the local level, Clay County Schools will honor the men and women who lend their passion and skills to educate
the children of Clay County.

Gap Analysis
N/A

Previous Outcomes
N/A

Expected Outcomes
N/A

Strategic Plan Goal
N/A

Recommendation
Establish May 4 - 8, 2020, as Teacher Appreciation Week in Clay County and Tuesday, May 5, 2020, as National Teacher
Appreciation Day.

Contact
David S. Broskie, Assistant Superintendent of Human Resources. (904) 336-6701 David.Broskie@myoneclay.net

Financial Impact
None

Review Comments

Attachments

Teacher Appreciation Proclamation 2019-2020.pdf

Page 86 of 252

DRAFT

http://agenda.oneclay.net/content/files/teacher-appreciation-proclamation-2019-2020.pdf


SCHOOL BOARD OF CLAY COUNTY, FLORIDA 
PROCLAMATION # 20-10 

 

 
 
 
 
 
WHEREAS, teachers keep American democracy alive by molding future citizens through guidance and 

education; and   
 
WHEREAS, teachers are constantly learning so they can adapt to the ever-changing needs of a diverse 

population in order to open students’ minds to ideas, knowledge, and dreams that reach 
beyond the limits of their present circumstances; and 

 
WHEREAS, the growth of our county, state, and nation depend upon providing high-quality equitable 

education to all students; and  
 
WHEREAS, teachers spend countless hours preparing lessons, evaluating progress, counseling and 

coaching students and performing community service; and 
 
WHEREAS, teachers continue to influence us long after our school days are only memories; and 
 
WHEREAS, our community recognizes, supports and celebrates Clay County District Schools’ 

teachers in their work to inspire students to discover endless possibilities for success. 
 
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, that the School Board of Clay County, Florida, does hereby 
proclaim May 4 – 8, 2020, as Teacher Appreciation Week and May 5, 2019, as Teacher Appreciation 
Day in Clay County.  
 
Duly adopted and approved by the School Board of Clay County, Florida, this 5th day of March, 
2020. 
       
 
ATTEST:       

 
             
_________________________________         ____________________________________ 
Addison Davis                        Carol Studdard, School Board Chair 
Superintendent of Schools         
Clay County, Florida       
      

  

Page 87 of 252

DRAFT



School Board of Clay County

March 5, 2020 Regular School Board Meeting

Title
C7 - Proclamation #20-11 to Establish April 20 - 24, 2020, as Administrative Professionals' Week and Wednesday, April 22,
2020, as Administrative Professionals' Day in Clay County.

Description
Administrative Professionals' Week and Administrative Professionals' Day are observed annually as a way to show appreciation
to support and clerical staff.  Celebrated worldwide, Administrative Professionals' Day has become one of the largest workplace
observances.

Gap Analysis
N/A

Previous Outcomes
N/A

Expected Outcomes
N/A

Strategic Plan Goal
N/A

Recommendation
Establish April 20 - 24, 2020, as Administrative Professionals' Week and Wednesday, April 22, 2020, as Administrative
Professionals' Day (formerly known as Secretary's Day) in Clay County.

Contact
David S. Broskie, Assistant Superintendent of Human Resources. (904) 336-6701 David.Broskie@myoneclay.net

Financial Impact
None

Review Comments

Attachments

Administrative Professionals Proclamation 2019-2020.pdf

Page 88 of 252

DRAFT

http://agenda.oneclay.net/content/files/administrative-professionals-proclamation-2019-2020.pdf


SCHOOL BOARD OF CLAY COUNTY, FLORIDA 
PROCLAMATION # 20-11 

 

 
 
 
 
 
WHEREAS, April 20 – 24, 2020, has been designated Administrative Professionals’ Week; and 
 
WHEREAS, April 22, 2020, has been designated as Administrative Professionals’ Day; and 
 
WHEREAS, this occasion is observed globally as a way to show appreciation and support for all 

administrative support personnel; and 
 
WHEREAS, these individuals are vital contributors in our team-oriented, child-centered work 

environment and are frontline ambassadors for Clay County District Schools; and  
 
WHEREAS, administrative professionals master technology, effectively utilize their interpersonal and 

communication skills, apply their creativity to solve problems and most importantly have 
the willingness to learn and accept new challenges; and  

 
WHEREAS,  by performing these duties, and countless others, with courtesy and professionalism  

administrative professionals in Clay County District Schools contribute significantly to  
helping the district prepare life-long learners for success in a global and competitive  
workplace.  

 
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, that the School Board of Clay County, Florida, does hereby 
proclaim April 20 – 24, 2020 as Administrative Professionals’ Week and April 22, 2020, as 
Administrative Professionals’ Day in Clay County.  
 
Duly adopted and approved by the School Board of Clay County, Florida, this 5th day of March, 
2020.   
 
 

ATTEST:       
 
             
_________________________________         ____________________________________ 
Addison Davis                        Carol Studdard, School Board Chair 
Superintendent of Schools         
Clay County, Florida       
      

    

Page 89 of 252

DRAFT



School Board of Clay County

March 5, 2020 Regular School Board Meeting

Title
C8 - K-12 Academic Services Out of State and Overnight Student Travel

Page 90 of 252

DRAFT



Description
The School Board recognizes that field trips, when used for teaching and learning integral to the curriculum, are an educationally
sound and important ingredient in the instructional program of the schools. Properly planned and executed field trips supplement
and enrich classroom instruction by providing learning experiences that will enhance mastery of the curriculum standards of the
State of Florida. A field trip is defined as any planned, student-travel activity which is approved as part of the district's
educational program and is under the direct supervision and control of an instructional staff member or any advisor as designated
by the Superintendent.
                                                                                                  Field Trips Details

School Date Destination Group Purpose

Clay High
5/9-10,
2020

Disney
Springs
Resort,
Orlando, FL

Chorus
Students will perform and/or observe performances
of various types to compare/contrast and analyze
different styles of performance.

Fleming Island
High

2/14-15,
2020

USF

National
Ocean
Science
Bowl Team

Students will demonstrate their mastery of marine
and oceanic science in a quiz bowl type competition
against other Florida High Schools.

Fleming Island
High

3/18-21,
2020

Tampa, FL
Thespian
Troupe

Educational workshops in music, dance, acting,
theatre, career development and communication
skills.

Keystone
Heights High

4/2-5, 2020 Orlando, FL Key Club

Students have an opportunity for leadership training
and working collaboratively with students from the
State of Florida to create community service
projects.

Keystone
Heights High

4/2-4, 2020
Kissimmee,
FL

Varsity
Softball
Team

Softball Tournament

Middleburg High 3/6-7, 2020 Douglas, GA NJROTC
Drill team qualified to compete in Area 12
Championship.

Middleburg High
1/6-13,
2020

Gainesville,
GA

NJROTC Leadership Academy.

Middleburg High
7/11-13,
2020

UCF JV/V Cheer Cheer Camp

Middleburg High
2/14-15,
2020

Panama City,
FL

Girls
Weightliftin
g

FHSAA State

Oakleaf High 2/1/20

South
Effingham
High School,
GA

NJROTC Drill meet, leadership team work.

Orange Park
High

3/6-7, 2020 Douglas, GA NJROTC Area 12 Drill Championship

Ridgeview High 2/2-4, 2020
Tallahassee,
FL

FBLA FBLA leadership opportunities.

Ridgeview High 4/1-4, 2020 Key West, FL NJROTC To visit Naval Air Station Key West.

Academic
Services

3/24-27,
2020

Lakeland, FL
State
Science
Fair

Students will take part in the State Science &
Engineering Fair and communicate the results of
their experimentation.

         

 

Gap Analysis
Field trips provide students with a window to the real world that they don't get in the classroom, and they can help students
understand real-world applications to abstract concepts.

Page 91 of 252

DRAFT



Previous Outcomes
All out of county activity trips are selected, planned, evaluated, and approved or rejected in conformity with written district
policy.

Expected Outcomes
It is important to recognize that learning outcomes from field trips can range from cognitive to affective outcomes. Exposing
students to new experiences and can increase interest and engagement in academics regardless of prior interests.

Strategic Plan Goal
Ensure that every classroom provides a quality and rigorous instructional experience in order to elevate student outcomes.

Recommendation
That the Clay County School Board approve out of county student travel.   

Contact
Terry Connor, Assistant Superintendent of Curriculum & Instruction; terrence.connor@myoneclay.net; (904) 652-3066

Financial Impact
None

Review Comments

Attachments

March 2020 - Student Travel.pdf

Page 92 of 252

DRAFT

http://agenda.oneclay.net/content/files/march-2020-student-travel.pdf


Page 93 of 252

DRAFT



Page 94 of 252

DRAFT



Page 95 of 252

DRAFT



Page 96 of 252

DRAFT



Page 97 of 252

DRAFT



Page 98 of 252

DRAFT



Page 99 of 252

DRAFT



Page 100 of 252

DRAFT



Page 101 of 252

DRAFT



Page 102 of 252

DRAFT



Page 103 of 252

DRAFT



Page 104 of 252

DRAFT



Page 105 of 252

DRAFT



Page 106 of 252

DRAFT



Page 107 of 252

DRAFT



Page 108 of 252

DRAFT



Page 109 of 252

DRAFT



Page 110 of 252

DRAFT



Page 111 of 252

DRAFT



Page 112 of 252

DRAFT



Page 113 of 252

DRAFT



School Board of Clay County

March 5, 2020 Regular School Board Meeting

Title
C9 - Monthly Financial Reports for January, 2020

Description
The Monthly Financial Reports, in accordance with SBE Rule 6A-1.008, are submitted for the use and consideration of the Board
for the month ending January 31, 2020.

Gap Analysis
The Monthly Financial Reports show compliance to the district's amended budget as of the month end reported and meet State
and School Board financial reporting requirements.
 

Previous Outcomes
It has been a past (normal) practice to provide Monthly Financial Reports, in accordance with SBE Rule 6A-1.008.
 

Expected Outcomes
The Monthly Financial Reports are provided to meet the stewardship responsibilities of the district for reporting and
accountability of the district's finances.
 

Strategic Plan Goal
Goal 2:  Strategy 2.4:  Ensure effective and efficient use of resources for fiscal stability.

Recommendation
That the Clay County School Board accept for use and consideration the Superintendent's Monthly Financial Reports for January,
2020.
 

Contact
Dr. Susan M. Legutko, Assistant Superintendent of Business Affairs, (904) 336-6721, susan.legutko@myoneclay.net

Financial Impact
The Monthly Financial Reports reflect the year-to-date results of operations.

Review Comments

Attachments

January Monthly Financial Report.pdf

January Monthly Property Report.pdf

Page 114 of 252

DRAFT

http://agenda.oneclay.net/content/files/january-monthly-financial-report_1.pdf
http://agenda.oneclay.net/content/files/january-monthly-property-report.pdf


Page 115 of 252

DRAFT



Page 116 of 252

DRAFT



Page 117 of 252

DRAFT



Page 118 of 252

DRAFT



Page 119 of 252

DRAFT



Page 120 of 252

DRAFT



Page 121 of 252

DRAFT



Page 122 of 252

DRAFT



Page 123 of 252

DRAFT



Page 124 of 252

DRAFT



Page 125 of 252

DRAFT



Page 126 of 252

DRAFT



Page 127 of 252

DRAFT



Page 128 of 252

DRAFT



Page 129 of 252

DRAFT



Page 130 of 252

DRAFT



Page 131 of 252

DRAFT



Page 132 of 252

DRAFT



School Board of Clay County

March 5, 2020 Regular School Board Meeting

Title
C10 - Budget Amendment for Month Ending January 31, 2020

Description
Florida State Board of Education Administrative Rule 6A-1.006 requires that the School Board approve amendments to the
district school budget whenever the function and object amounts in the accoutns prescribed by the State Board are changed
fromthe original budget approved by the School Board.  The Budget Amendments are procedurally necessary to update our
budget to reflect changes as outlined in the attached statements.

Gap Analysis
The monthly budget amendments show compliance to the district's amended budget as of the month end reported and meet State
and School Board financial reporting requirements.

Previous Outcomes
It has been past (normal) practice to provide budget amendemtns, in accourdance with Florida State Board of Education
Administrative Rule 6A-1.006.

Expected Outcomes
The monthly budget amendments are provded to meet stewardship responsibilities of the district for reporting and accountability
of the district budget.

Strategic Plan Goal
The district ensures fiscal responsibility and equitable distribution of resources.

Recommendation
Approval of the Budget Amendments as presented for January 31, 2020.

Contact
Dr, Susan M. Legutko Assistant Superintendent for Business  Affairs  (904) 336-6721

Financial Impact
As presented

Review Comments

Attachments

Budget Amendments January 2020.pdf

Page 133 of 252

DRAFT

http://agenda.oneclay.net/content/files/budget-amendments-january-2020.pdf


Page 134 of 252

DRAFT



Page 135 of 252

DRAFT



Page 136 of 252

DRAFT



Page 137 of 252

DRAFT



Page 138 of 252

DRAFT



Page 139 of 252

DRAFT



Page 140 of 252

DRAFT



Page 141 of 252

DRAFT



Page 142 of 252

DRAFT



Page 143 of 252

DRAFT



Page 144 of 252

DRAFT



Page 145 of 252

DRAFT



Page 146 of 252

DRAFT



Page 147 of 252

DRAFT



Page 148 of 252

DRAFT



Page 149 of 252

DRAFT



Page 150 of 252

DRAFT



Page 151 of 252

DRAFT



Page 152 of 252

DRAFT



Page 153 of 252

DRAFT



Page 154 of 252

DRAFT



School Board of Clay County

March 5, 2020 Regular School Board Meeting

Title
C11 - Renewal of Employee Benefits for the 2020-2021 plan year

Description
The Clay County School Board offers employee benefits to all eligible employees, and retirees on an annual basis as required by
State and Federal Law.  The Employee Benefit Renewal document outlines the renewal process for all employee benefits and the
web enrollment system for the 2020-2021 plan year (October 1st -September 30th).

Gap Analysis
An overall medical increase from UnitedHealthcare of 5.9% over the current rates, which equates to approximately
$2,010,629.00.  Kemper our medical gap carrier renewed with no increase to premiums.  Humana our vision carrier renewed
with no increase to premiums with a three year rate guarantee.

Previous Outcomes
Employee Benefits is part of the collective bargaining process which is negotiated through the district Insurance Committee.  The
Board has maintained an Employee Benefits package that has been in compliance with Florida Statutes and the Affordable Care
Act, based on the recommendations of the Insurance Committee.

Insurance Plan 2019-2020* 2020-2021
Estimated Cost
Difference

United Healthcare $30,240,865.00 $32,251,494.00 $2,010,629.00

Humana Voluntary $464,786.76 $464,786.76 No Increase

Kemper Voluntary $255,290.40 $255,290.40 No Increase
*Premiums shown are estimated since plan year premium payment is not complete.

Expected Outcomes
The Board to approve the Employee Benefit Package including the web enrollment system for the plan year 2020-2021. The
district will continue to maintain a fully insured Employee Benefit Package as required by Florida Statutes and The Affordable
Care Act.  

Strategic Plan Goal
The district ensures fiscal responsibility & equitable distribution of resources.

Recommendation
That the Clay County School Board approve the renewal of Plan A Medical, Medical Gap, Group Term Life & AD&D,
Supplemental Life & AD&D, Short and Long Term Disability, Dental, Vision, Accident and Injury Policy, Critical Illness,
Whole Life, Flexible Spending Account, Health Savings Account and Plan B Coverages (Employees with no Medical Insurance)
and the Web Enrollment Program provided by BenefitFocus for the plan year October 1, 2020 through September 30, 2021.  This
is the recommendation of the Insurance Committee.

 

Contact
Dr. Susan Legutko
Assistant Superintendent of Business Affairs
(904)284-6571
Susan.Legutko@myoneclay.net

Page 155 of 252

DRAFT



Financial Impact
An overall medical increase from UnitedHealthcare of 5.9% over the current rates, which equates to approximately
$2,010,629.00, with Humana and Kemper renewing at no increase over the current cost.  All per pay period rates are subject to
collective bargaining.

Review Comments

Attachments

CCSD Board Presentation 03052020.pdf

Page 156 of 252

DRAFT

http://agenda.oneclay.net/content/files/ccsd-board-presentation-03052020.pdf


School Board of Clay County 
2020-2021 BENEFIT RENEWAL RECOMMENDATIONS

MARCH 5,  2020

1

Page 157 of 252

DRAFT



Health and Rx Claims 
Experience

2

Page 158 of 252

DRAFT



Health Claims Experience 
Premiums reported for 10 months, no premiums in August and September 

$580 $550

$156
$158

0

100

200

300

400

500

600

700

800

2017/2018 2018/2019

Medical Rx

$737
$708

Cumulative monthly claims experience for medical 
and prescription as compared to the prior plan year

Premiums 
$26,923,962

Claims 
$23,912,284

88.8% 
Loss 
Ratio

Premiums paid between December 2018 and November 
2019 compared to the claims paid by the plan. 

Page 159 of 252

DRAFT



Premium vs Claims Incurred – Premiums reported for 10 months, no premiums in August and September 

Year/Month Members Subscribers Premium
Premium 

PMPM
Medical 

Payments
Capitation 
Payments

Managed 
Pharmacy 
Payments

Total 
Payments

Claims to 
Premium 

Ratio

2017-12 4,067 2,953 $2,004,831 $492.95 $1,634,993 $112,625 $478,871 $2,226,489 111.1%

2018-01 4,077 2,958 $1,988,909 $487.84 $1,332,630 $110,604 $535,643 $1,978,877 99.5%

2018-02 4,074 2,950 $1,998,890 $490.65 $1,639,364 $110,495 $421,573 $2,171,432 108.6%

2018-03 4,046 2,941 $1,990,848 $492.05 $1,424,237 $110,250 $433,455 $1,967,943 98.8%

2018-04 4,063 2,946 $1,976,916 $486.57 $1,449,636 $110,575 $415,976 $1,976,187 100.0%

2018-05 4,078 2,949 $2,001,959 $490.92 $1,603,076 $110,656 $446,916 $2,160,648 107.9%

2018-06 4,060 2,942 $2,001,000 $492.86 $1,799,555 $110,492 $466,387 $2,376,434 118.8%

2018-07 4,073 2,946 $2,003,864 $491.99 $2,030,918 $110,709 $495,674 $2,637,301 131.6%

2018-08 4,077 2,944 $2,003,616 $491.44 $1,437,066 $110,954 $540,263 $2,088,283 104.2%

2018-09 4,089 2,948 $2,007,906 $491.05 $2,060,394 $110,927 $446,210 $2,617,531 130.4%

2018-10 3,812 2,805 $2,064,360 $541.54 $1,312,214 $103,148 $438,134 $1,853,496 89.8%

2018-11 3,812 2,812 $2,104,902 $552.18 $1,327,498 $103,556 $386,603 $1,817,656 86.4%

2018-12 3,799 2,804 $2,095,494 $551.59 $1,388,195 $103,120 $410,653 $1,901,968 90.8%

2019-01 3,781 2,794 $2,034,787 $538.16 $1,521,288 $102,549 $521,455 $2,145,292 105.4%

2019-02 3,776 2,789 $2,047,271 $542.18 $1,141,582 $102,440 $386,359 $1,630,382 79.6%

2019-03 3,771 2,789 $2,078,400 $551.15 $1,172,791 $109,297 $431,704 $1,713,792 82.5%

2019-04 3,774 2,792 $2,078,956 $550.86 $1,233,800 $109,297 $408,530 $1,751,627 84.3%

2019-05 3,769 2,789 $2,077,596 $551.23 $1,469,223 $109,326 $418,317 $1,996,867 96.1%

2019-06 3,784 2,794 $2,080,825 $549.90 $2,173,579 $109,646 $430,290 $2,713,515 130.4%

2019-07 3,795 2,797 $2,082,764 $548.82 $1,461,696 $109,907 $515,908 $2,087,512 100.2%

2019-08 3,832 2,817 $2,091,270 $545.74 $1,268,468 $111,244 $426,949 $1,806,660 86.4%

2019-09 3,849 2,826 $2,090,844 $543.22 $1,420,709 $111,825 $458,906 $1,991,440 95.2%

2019-10 4,027 2,873 $3,084,187 $765.88 $1,632,570 $59,791 $448,284 $2,140,645 69.4%

2019-11 4,025 2,868 $3,081,569 $765.61 $1,474,421 $60,135 $498,590 $2,033,146 66.0%

Prior $24,148,001 $25,872,277 107.1%

Current $26,923,963 $23,912,846 88.8%

Page 160 of 252

DRAFT



Health Claims Experience 
Premiums adjusted for 12 months 

$580 $550

$156
$158

0

100

200

300

400

500

600

700

800

2017/2018 2018/2019

Medical Rx

$737
$708

Cumulative monthly claims experience for medical 
and prescription as compared to the prior plan year

Premiums 
$25,896,337

Claims 
$23,912,846

92.3% 
Loss 
Ratio

Premiums paid between December 2018 and November 
2019 compared to the claims paid by the plan. 

Page 161 of 252

DRAFT



Premium vs Claims Incurred – Premiums adjusted for 12 months 

Year/Month Members Subscribers Premium
Premium 

PMPM
Medical 

Payments
Capitation 
Payments

Managed 
Pharmacy 
Payments

Total 
Payments

Claims to 
Premium 

Ratio

2017-12 4,067 2,953 $2,004,831 $492.95 $1,634,993 $112,625 $478,871 $2,226,489 111.1%

2018-01 4,077 2,958 $1,988,909 $487.84 $1,332,630 $110,604 $535,643 $1,978,877 99.5%

2018-02 4,074 2,950 $1,998,890 $490.65 $1,639,364 $110,495 $421,573 $2,171,432 108.6%

2018-03 4,046 2,941 $1,990,848 $492.05 $1,424,237 $110,250 $433,455 $1,967,943 98.8%

2018-04 4,063 2,946 $1,976,916 $486.57 $1,449,636 $110,575 $415,976 $1,976,187 100.0%

2018-05 4,078 2,949 $2,001,959 $490.92 $1,603,076 $110,656 $446,916 $2,160,648 107.9%

2018-06 4,060 2,942 $2,001,000 $492.86 $1,799,555 $110,492 $466,387 $2,376,434 118.8%

2018-07 4,073 2,946 $2,003,864 $491.99 $2,030,918 $110,709 $495,674 $2,637,301 131.6%

2018-08 4,077 2,944 $2,003,616 $491.44 $1,437,066 $110,954 $540,263 $2,088,283 104.2%

2018-09 4,089 2,948 $2,007,906 $491.05 $2,060,394 $110,927 $446,210 $2,617,531 130.4%

2018-10 3,812 2,805 $2,064,360 $541.54 $1,312,214 $103,148 $438,134 $1,853,496 89.8%

2018-11 3,812 2,812 $2,104,902 $552.18 $1,327,498 $103,556 $386,603 $1,817,656 86.4%

2018-12 3,799 2,804 $2,095,494 $551.59 $1,388,195 $103,120 $410,653 $1,901,968 90.8%

2019-01 3,781 2,794 $2,034,787 $538.16 $1,521,288 $102,549 $521,455 $2,145,292 105.4%

2019-02 3,776 2,789 $2,047,271 $542.18 $1,141,582 $102,440 $386,359 $1,630,382 79.6%

2019-03 3,771 2,789 $2,078,400 $551.15 $1,172,791 $109,297 $431,704 $1,713,792 82.5%

2019-04 3,774 2,792 $2,078,956 $550.86 $1,233,800 $109,297 $408,530 $1,751,627 84.3%

2019-05 3,769 2,789 $2,077,596 $551.23 $1,469,223 $109,326 $418,317 $1,996,867 96.1%

2019-06 3,784 2,794 $2,080,825 $549.90 $2,173,579 $109,646 $430,290 $2,713,515 130.4%

2019-07 3,795 2,797 $2,082,764 $548.82 $1,461,696 $109,907 $515,908 $2,087,512 100.2%

2019-08 3,832 2,817 $2,091,270 $545.74 $1,268,468 $111,244 $426,949 $1,806,660 86.4%

2019-09 3,849 2,826 $2,090,844 $543.22 $1,420,709 $111,825 $458,906 $1,991,440 95.2%

2019-10 4,027 2,873 $2,570,156 $765.88 $1,632,570 $59,791 $448,284 $2,140,645 83.3%

2019-11 4,025 2,868 $2,567,974 $765.61 $1,474,421 $60,135 $498,590 $2,033,146 79.2%

Prior $24,148,001 $25,872,277 107.1%

Current $25,896,337 $23,912,846 92.3%

Page 162 of 252

DRAFT



High Cost Claimants – Current Period
October 2018 to September 2019 incurred, paid through October 2019

6

Claimant Id Diagnosis Category Description Medical Paid Rx Paid Total Paid Claim Status

CLAIMANT 1 HYPERTENSION WITH COMPLICATION $884,508 $43,308 $927,816 CLOSED

CLAIMANT 2 GENITOURINARY SYMPTOMS AND ILL $608,960 $918 $609,878 OPEN

CLAIMANT 3 CHRONIC OBSTRUCTIVE PULMONARY $96,905 $236,874 $333,779 OPEN

CLAIMANT 4 MAINTENANCE CHEMOTHERAPY; RADI $209,486 $39,884 $249,370 OPEN

CLAIMANT 5 MAINTENANCE CHEMOTHERAPY; RADI $206,499 $18,171 $224,669 OPEN

CLAIMANT 6 CANCER OF BREAST $205,321 $7,764 $213,085 OPEN

CLAIMANT 7 OPEN WOUNDS OF EXTREMITIES $211,837 $78 $211,915 OPEN

CLAIMANT 8 MAINTENANCE CHEMOTHERAPY; RADI $203,834 $474 $204,309 CLOSED

CLAIMANT 9 MULTIPLE MYELOMA $174,414 $16,964 $191,378 OPEN

CLAIMANT 10 COMPLICATION OF DEVICE; IMPLAN $188,182 $500 $188,682 OPEN

CLAIMANT 11 CORONARY ATHEROSCLEROSIS AND O $152,245 $5,631 $157,876 OPEN

CLAIMANT 12 OTHER ACQUIRED DEFORMITIES $132,013 $24,158 $156,171 OPEN

CLAIMANT 13 INTESTINAL OBSTRUCTION WITHOUT $153,772 $465 $154,237 CLOSED

CLAIMANT 14 CORONARY ATHEROSCLEROSIS AND O $145,900 $2,065 $147,965 OPEN

CLAIMANT 15 ABDOMINAL HERNIA $129,340 $12,258 $141,598 CLOSED

CLAIMANT 16 MAINTENANCE CHEMOTHERAPY; RADI $137,200 $3,908 $141,108 OPEN

CLAIMANT 17 SEPTICEMIA (EXCEPT IN LABOR) $131,750 $8,963 $140,713 CLOSED

CLAIMANT 18 CANCER OF BREAST $107,541 $29,283 $136,823 OPEN

CLAIMANT 19 CANCER OF PANCREAS $128,102 $7,748 $135,849 OPEN

CLAIMANT 20 CANCER OF LIVER AND INTRAHEPAT $115,471 $19,167 $134,638 OPEN

Page 163 of 252

DRAFT



High Cost Claimants – Previous Period 
October 2017 to September 2018 incurred, paid through October 2019

7

Claimant Id Diagnosis Category Description Medical Paid Rx Paid Total Paid Claim Status

CLAIMANT 1 DEFICIENCY AND OTHER ANEMIA $634,497 $638 $635,135 OPEN

CLAIMANT 2 MAINTENANCE CHEMOTHERAPY; RADI $251,348 $209,580 $460,927 OPEN

CLAIMANT 3 SECONDARY MALIGNANCIES $398,115 $17,875 $415,990 CLOSED

CLAIMANT 4 DIABETES MELLITUS WITH COMPLIC $330,758 $6,332 $337,089 CLOSED

CLAIMANT 5 PNEUMONIA (EXCEPT THAT CAUSED $58,848 $270,839 $329,687 OPEN

CLAIMANT 6 HEART VALVE DISORDERS $319,988 $8,638 $328,626 CLOSED

CLAIMANT 7 MEDICAL EXAMINATION/EVALUATION $294,240 $3,548 $297,788 CLOSED

CLAIMANT 8 CANCER OF LIVER AND INTRAHEPAT $261,180 $24,162 $285,342 CLOSED

CLAIMANT 9 SEPTICEMIA (EXCEPT IN LABOR) $255,707 $9,189 $264,896 CLOSED

CLAIMANT 10 MAINTENANCE CHEMOTHERAPY; RADI $220,258 $35,819 $256,077 OPEN

CLAIMANT 11 CARDIAC DYSRHYTHMIAS $200,443 $12,034 $212,478 CLOSED

CLAIMANT 12 CHRONIC KIDNEY DISEASE $204,216 $4,469 $208,685 OPEN

CLAIMANT 13 CORONARY ATHEROSCLEROSIS AND O $175,762 $3,743 $179,505 CLOSED

CLAIMANT 14 CARDIAC DYSRHYTHMIAS $173,925 $5,556 $179,481 CLOSED

CLAIMANT 15 MAINTENANCE CHEMOTHERAPY; RADI $178,086 $101 $178,187 CLOSED

CLAIMANT 16 ACUTE MYOCARDIAL INFARCTION $168,160 $2,762 $170,922 CLOSED

CLAIMANT 17 HEART VALVE DISORDERS $158,284 $390 $158,674 OPEN

CLAIMANT 18 MULTIPLE SCLEROSIS $141,700 $4,224 $145,924 OPEN

CLAIMANT 19 CANCER OF PROSTATE $137,777 $3,637 $141,414 OPEN

CLAIMANT 20 SPONDYLOSIS; INTERVERTEBRAL DI $132,425 $325 $132,750 CLOSED

Page 164 of 252

DRAFT



Health Claims Experience
The following trend analysis combines national averages and compared to fully-insured premiums for Clay County School 

District. The numbers are gross costs per employee per year without an assumption for employee contributions.

$11,973 $12,288 $12,615
$13,018

$7,465 $7,604
$8,323

$9,212

$0

$2,000

$4,000

$6,000

$8,000

$10,000

$12,000

$14,000

2015 2016 2017 2018 2019

National Average CCSD Gross Costs

G
ro

ss
 C

o
st

 P
er

 E
m

p
lo

ye
e 

Pe
r 

Ye
ar

Page 165 of 252

DRAFT



10

Page 166 of 252

DRAFT



2020-21 Renewal Review
UHC Rates
◦ Initial renewal calculation called for an increase of 23.56% 

◦ Negotiated down to a 5.9% increase due to:

◦ Clay’s partnership and commitment based on previous years’ plan design 
changes and wellness initiatives

◦ A combination of the increased premiums from last year and improved 
claims are starting to gradually lower the loss ratio

◦ UHC’s strong book of business

◦ The Bailey Group reviewed and recalculated UHC’s renewal formula.

11

Page 167 of 252

DRAFT



Historical Medical Renewals and Plan Design Changes
Plan Year Initial Renewal

Negotiated 
(no changes)

Final
Blended

Renewal Actions Taken

2019 – 2020 19.5% 19.5% 19.5%
• Renewal was accepted at 19.5% with the additional funding secured to move to a tier based 

contribution strategy and to make the Choice HSP Employee Only Plan no cost. 

2018 – 2019 29.32% 28.00% 11.08%

• Initial renewal was presented at 29.32% and was negotiated down to 28% due to our high loss ratio
• Changes to the HMO and Choice HSP plans were made to minimize the premium increase
• HMO – Increased Deductible from $3k/$6k to $5k/$10k & copays from $35/$65 to $45/$75
• Choice HSP – Increased Deductible from $1.5k/$3k to $4k/$8k. 

2017 – 2018 10.0% 10.0% 10.0% • Year 1 renewal cap at 10% from UHC

2016 – 2017 
Marketed plan design 

prior to receiving 
initial renewal

-10.9% • Conducted medical RFP and moved to UHC based on results and quoted plans/premiums

2015 – 2016 13.8% 10.25% 9%
• Initial renewal in February at 13.8% 
• Final negotiated renewal in May

2014 – 2015 15.7% 12.5% 7.7%

• Medical renewal without rate guarantee specified in 2013 RFP was 19.4%
• Initially delivered at 15.7% increase (Rate cap 12% + 3.7% ACA fees)
• Aon negotiated to 12.5% with ACA fees; second look in May
• Final renewal with claims through April resulted in 9% increase with no changes to plan design
• Defined Board subsidy continued in 2014/15 plan year

2013 – 2014
Marketed plan design 

prior to receiving 
initial renewal

9% 6%

• Medical Marketing for carrier change – Florida Blue awarded
• HMO (3% increase) and PPO (14% increase) replaced Aetna POS
• No change to District subsidy 
• Began cost share for Employee Only coverage

2012 – 2013 13-15% 2.5% 2.5%

• Projected increase of 13-15%.  
• Aetna made a business decision  - Rate pass for POS + HCR impact
• Adding gatekeeper referral requirement
• Charged 2.5% for PPACA compliance impact  
• No change to employee contributions

2011 – 2012 13.1% 8.5% 0.3%

• Review of over 15 Plan Alternatives & 7 contribution models 
• Moved from three (3) medical options to one Choice POS 
• Reduced cost for Employee Only coverage to $0  

2010 - 2011 28.4% 26.9% 4.7% 

• Medical Marketing for carrier change – Aetna retained and awarded
• Review of multiple plan design and funding alternatives post-award
• Changes were made to all three plan designs

Page 168 of 252

DRAFT



13

Renew Current Plans

Clay County School District Choice Choice Plus Choice HSP Choice Choice Plus Choice HSP

Renewal Date: 10/01/2020 HMO HMO HMO HMO HMO HMO

AQQ1 Rx 162 AQP8 rx 159 AHJT rx 125 HSA-11 AQQ1 Rx 570 AHRI Rx 573 AHJT rx 570 HSA-11

BENEFITS SUMMARY
IN NETWORK

Deductible (CYD): (Ind / Fam) $5,000 / $10,000 $3,000 / $6,000 $4,000 / $8,000 (emb) $5,000 / $10,000 $3,000 / $6,000 $4,000 / $8,000 (emb)

Deductible Applies to OOP Max? Yes Yes Yes Yes Yes Yes

Coinsurance: Carrier / Member 70% / 30% 80% / 20% 80% / 20% 70% / 30% 80% / 20% 80% / 20%

Physician Services: PCP / Specialist $45 / $75 $40 / $60 CYD then 20% $45 / $75 $40 / $60 CYD then 20%

Inpatient Hospital Services $100 copay then 30% CYD then 20% CYD then 20% $100 copay then 30% CYD then 20% CYD then 20%

Provider Services in Hospital and ER CYD then 30% CYD then 20% CYD then 20% CYD then 30% CYD then 20% CYD then 20%

Independent Diagnostic Lab/X-Ray/AIS $0 / $0 / $300 $0 / $0 / $300 CYD then 20% $0 / $0 / $300 $0 / $0 / $300 CYD then 20%

Outpatient Surgery – Freestanding Facil ity $250.00 CYD then 20% CYD then 20% $250.00 CYD then 20% CYD then 20%

Outpatient Surgery – Hospital CYD then 30% CYD then 20% CYD then 20% CYD then 30% CYD then 20% CYD then 20%

Emergency Room Services $500 $500 CYD then 20% $500 $500 CYD then 20%

Urgent Care Services $70 $50 CYD then 20% $70 $50 CYD then 20%

Prescription Drugs - Generic $20 $15 CYD then $10 $10 $15 CYD then $10

Prescription Drugs - Brand $40 $45 CYD then $50 $35 $45 CYD then $50

Prescription Drugs - Specialty $70 $85 CYD then $80 $70 $85 CYD then $80

Prescription Drugs - 90 day Mail  Order 2x Copay 2.5x Copay 2.5x Copay 2x Copay 2.5x Copay 2.5x Copay

Mental Health (Inpatient / Outpatient) $0 CYD then 20% / $60 CYD then 20% $0 CYD then 20% / $60 CYD then 20%

Out of Pocket Maximum (Ind / Fam) $7,350 / $14,700 $6,000 / $12,000 $6,650 / $13,300 $10,000 / $20,000 $6,000 / $12,000 $6,650 / $13,300

OUT OF NETWORK

Deductible (Individual / Family) Not covered $6,000 / $12,000 Not covered Not covered $6,000 / $12,000 Not covered

Coinsurance: Carrier / Member Not covered 50% / 50% Not covered Not covered 50% / 50% Not covered

Inpatient Hospital Services Not covered CYD then 50% Not covered Not covered CYD then 50% Not covered

Outpatient Surgery Not covered CYD then 50% Not covered Not covered CYD then 50% Not covered

Out of Pocket Maximum (Ind / Fam) Not covered $12,000 / $24,000 Not covered Not covered $12,000 / $24,000 Not covered

RATING ANALYSIS EEs EEs EEs EEs EEs EEs

Employee Only 1439 $768.13 215 $886.88 575 $632.63 1439 $813.45 215 $939.21 575 $669.96

Employee + Spouse 132 $1,484.19 22 $1,713.64 50 $1,149.27 132 $1,571.76 22 $1,814.75 50 $1,217.09

Employee + Child(ren) 61 $1,415.90 8 $1,634.72 53 $1,096.54 61 $1,499.44 8 $1,731.18 53 $1,161.24

Full  Family 137 $1,945.00 7 $2,245.59 82 $1,506.34 137 $2,059.76 7 $2,378.09 82 $1,595.23

Total Premium Per Pay (monthly) 1769 $2,514,125.47 252 760 1769 $2,662,466.63 252 760

Annual Premium $30,169,505.64 $31,949,599.56

Gross Increase/Decrease from Current 5.90%

UnitedHealthcare

Current

UnitedHealthcare

Renewal

Page 169 of 252

DRAFT



14

Page 170 of 252

DRAFT



Kemper

10

Current Rates 
(no change)

Benefit $2,500 / $1,250

Employee Only $38.06

Employee + 
Spouse

$77.78

Employee + 
Child(ren)

$67.39

Employee + 
Family

$114.67

$120,210

$305,439

$0

$50,000

$100,000

$150,000

$200,000

$250,000

$300,000

$350,000

Claims vs Premiums

Paid Claims Premiums

Loss Ratio 39.4%

Page 171 of 252

DRAFT



Humana Vision

10

Current Rates 
(no change)

Employee Only $5.52

Employee + Family $19.80

$318,831

$454,206

$0

$50,000

$100,000

$150,000

$200,000

$250,000

$300,000

$350,000

$400,000

$450,000

$500,000

Claims vs Premiums

Paid Claims Premiums

Loss Ratio 70%

Page 172 of 252

DRAFT



Overview of Insurance Renewals

Benefit Plan Carrier 2020 Renewal Expectation Status

Medical Plans UnitedHealthcare

• Initial renewal 23.56% increase based on current 
claims spend and underwriting formulary.

• Negotiated to 5.9% with same plan designs and slight 
enhancement to Rx benefit on Choice Plan.

• Over a $5M decrease from initial renewal

Up for 
Renewal

Medical Gap Plan Kemper
• Rate hold through 9/30/2020
• Kemper offered to renew current plan with no 

premium increase through 9/30/21

Up for 
Renewal

Vision CompBenefits/Humana

• Rate hold through 9/30/2020
• Humana offered to renew the current plans with no 

increase to premiums and a three year contract. Will 
be up for renewal again 9/30/2023

Up for 
Renewal

Lines in Rate Hold

Dental Delta Dental
• In 2019 accepted a 5% increase with two year rate 

guarantee through 9/30/2021
No Action

Accident and Injury Plan

Aflac • Rate hold through 9/30/2021 No ActionCritical Illness

Whole Life

Basic Life Insurance

Liberty Mutual • Rate hold through 9/30/2021 No ActionLong Term Disability

Short Term Disability

Page 173 of 252

DRAFT



Questions & Comments
Thank You!

18

Page 174 of 252

DRAFT



School Board of Clay County

March 5, 2020 Regular School Board Meeting

Title
C12 - NSF Write-off Permission

Description
Chapter Eight (School Internal Funds) of the Financial and Program Cost Accounting Report of the Florida Schools Manual (The
Red Book) requires under Section III 1.6 (B) that a check can be declared uncollectible and written off the books only by the
action of the School Board. The school has collected chks that were returned for non-sufficient funds. The materials or admission
to the event purchased by these checks were distributed or attended by the individuals. Multiple attempts at collection, including
phone calls and letters, from Principal and Bookkeeper, were unsuccessful and in each case, the student is no longer enrolled. 
SCHOOL MAKER CK # CK DATE AMOUNT PURPOSE
Clay Hill Elementary Sporty Thigpen 1029 6/6/2018 $20.00 Yearbook
Clay Hill Elementary Mandy Nason 3393 4/30/2018 $32.00 Field Trip
Clay Hill Elementary Amanda Fennel 1121 11/29/2018 $25.00 Field Trip

Gap Analysis
The school has pursued every avenue available to collect these funds and have been unsuccessful. Writing off of these checks
will allow for the reporting of an accurate cash balance of the school's Internal Accounts.

Previous Outcomes
After Board approval school has written off uncollectible NSF checks and financial reporting included an accurate cash balance.

Expected Outcomes
After Board approval school will write off uncollectible NSF checks and financial reporting will include an accurate cash
balance.

Strategic Plan Goal
Goal; Strategy 2:4; Ensure effective and efficient use of resources for fiscal stability.

Recommendation
Approve write off of uncollectible checks as presented.

Contact
Dr. Susan Legutko, Assistant Superintendent of Business Affairs, Mary Kay Kirk, Coordinator of Internal Accounts (904) 336-
6746

Financial Impact

To write off uncollectible checks will reduce the revenue of the school's Internal Accounts.

Review Comments

Attachments

CHE 2020 write off documents.pdf

Page 175 of 252

DRAFT

http://agenda.oneclay.net/content/files/che-2020-write-off-documents.pdf


Page 176 of 252

DRAFT



Page 177 of 252

DRAFT



Page 178 of 252

DRAFT



Page 179 of 252

DRAFT



Page 180 of 252

DRAFT



Page 181 of 252

DRAFT



Page 182 of 252

DRAFT



Page 183 of 252

DRAFT



Page 184 of 252

DRAFT



Page 185 of 252

DRAFT



Page 186 of 252

DRAFT



Page 187 of 252

DRAFT



Page 188 of 252

DRAFT



Page 189 of 252

DRAFT



Page 190 of 252

DRAFT



Page 191 of 252

DRAFT



Page 192 of 252

DRAFT



Page 193 of 252

DRAFT



Page 194 of 252

DRAFT



Page 195 of 252

DRAFT



Page 196 of 252

DRAFT



Page 197 of 252

DRAFT



School Board of Clay County

March 5, 2020 Regular School Board Meeting

Title
C13 - Approval of the 2020-2021 Payroll Calendars

Description
The adopted payroll calendar serves as the instrument for the reporting of employees for payroll purposes.  

Gap Analysis
Section V (5.04) of the School Board of Clay County rules states that the School Board shall annually adopt a payroll calendar
for pay periods and paydays for the employees of the Board.  Approval of a calendar is necessary to be in compliance with this
rule.

Previous Outcomes
All proposes 2020-2021 payroll calendars are developed based on approved work calendars which were adopted December 12,
2019.

Expected Outcomes
Proposed calendars should be approved by the school board.

Strategic Plan Goal
Ensure effective, equitable, and efficient use of resources.

Recommendation
Approve the 2020-2021 payroll calendars.

Contact
Dr. Susan Legutko, Assistant Superintendent of Business Affairs, ext. 66721, susan.legutko@myoneclay.net

Financial Impact

Review Comments

Attachments

Payroll Calendars 9 month.pdf

Payroll Calendars 10 month.pdf

Payroll Calendars 11 month.pdf

Payroll Calendars 12 month.pdf

Payroll Calendars Florida Youth Challenge Academy.pdf

Page 198 of 252

DRAFT

http://agenda.oneclay.net/content/files/payroll-calendars-9-month_1.pdf
http://agenda.oneclay.net/content/files/payroll-calendars-10-month_2.pdf
http://agenda.oneclay.net/content/files/payroll-calendars-11-month_1.pdf
http://agenda.oneclay.net/content/files/payroll-calendars-12-month_1.pdf
http://agenda.oneclay.net/content/files/payroll-calendars-florida-youth-challenge-academy_2.pdf


CLAY COUNTY DISTRICT SCHOOLS
2020 - 2021 PAYROLL CALENDAR

9 MONTH EMPLOYEES

# Checks Remaining 
Checks PAY DATE Pay Period BEGIN DATE END DATE

8/7/20 - 5/28/21 8/11/20 - 5/28/21 8/10/20 - 5/28/21 8/10/20 - 5/27/21 8/11/20 - 5/26/21

PAID HOLIDAY NON WORK NON PAID DAY(S) ADDITIONAL NOTES
9 month 

Classroom 
Assistants, ESE 

Assistants, 
Secondary ISS

9 month 
Transportation 

Bus Drivers, Bus 
Monitors, Fuel 

Attendants

9 month 
Elementary Cafe 
Assistant, Van 

Drivers

9 month JR/SR 
High Cafe 

Assistant, Van 
Drivers

9 month 
Elementary ISS

SUMMER/CLOSEOUT 07/10/20 2001124 06/02/20 06/30/20
1 21 08/31/20 2001160 08/02/20 08/15/20 6 4 5 5 4
2 20 09/15/20 2001170 08/16/20 08/29/20 10 10 10 10 10 Insurance Deductions Begin
3 19 09/30/20 2001180 08/30/20 09/12/20 10 10 10 10 10 Labor Day 9/7
4 18 10/15/20 2001190 09/13/20 09/26/20 10 10 10 10 10
5 17 10/30/20 2001200 09/27/20 10/10/20 10 10 10 10 10
6 16 11/13/20 2001210 10/11/20 10/24/20 9 9 9 9 9 Teacher Planning 10/12
7 15 11/30/20 2001220 10/25/20 11/07/20 10 10 10 10 10 Early Release Elem Cafe Asst/Van Driver
8 14 12/15/20 2001230 11/08/20 11/21/20 10 10 10 10 10 Veteran's Day 11/11
9 13 12/31/20 2001240 11/22/20 12/12/20 11 11 11 11 11 Thanksgiving 11/26 Thanksgiving 11/23-25,27

10 12 01/15/21 2101010 12/13/20 01/02/21 7 7 6 6 6 Christmas 12/25, New Year's 1/1
Early Release 12/18 (All Cafe Asst/Van Driver, Elem 

ISS), Christmas 12/21-24, 12/26-31
11 11 01/30/21 2101020 01/03/21 01/16/21 9 9 9 9 9 Teacher Planning 1/4
12 10 02/15/21 2101030 01/17/21 01/30/21 10 10 10 10 10 Martin Luther King Day 1/18
13 9 02/26/21 2101040 01/31/21 02/13/21 10 10 10 10 10
14 8 03/15/21 2101050 02/14/21 02/27/21 9 9 9 9 9 President's Day 2/15
15 7 03/31/21 2101060 02/28/21 03/13/21 10 10 10 10 10
16 6 04/15/21 2101070 03/14/21 04/03/21 8 8 8 8 8 Spring Break 3/15-22, Good Friday 4/2
17 5 04/30/21 2101080 04/04/21 04/17/21 9 9 9 9 9 Fair Day 4/5
18 4 05/14/21 2101090 04/18/21 05/01/21 10 10 10 10 10
19 3 05/28/21 2101100 05/02/21 05/15/21 10 10 10 10 10
20 2 06/15/21 2101110 05/16/21 05/22/21 5 5 5 5 5

21 1 06/30/21 2101120 05/23/21 05/28/21 5 5 5 4 3
Elem ISS 5/26 last work day 

Insurance Deductions End
Early Release 5/28 JR/SR High Cafe Asst/Van Drivers

9 month Adult Temporary/Miscellaeous/Student labor personnel are 
paid based on this payroll calendar

188 186 186 185 183 Total Work Days

Page 199 of 252

DRAFT



CLAY COUNTY DISTRICT SCHOOLS
2020 - 2021 PAYROLL CALENDAR

10 MONTH EMPLOYEES

# Checks Remaining 
Checks PAY DATE Pay Period BEGIN DATE END DATE

8/3/20 - 6/1/21 8/3/20 - 6/1/21
PAID HOLIDAY NON WORK NON PAID DAY(S) ADDITIONAL NOTES10 month Cafe 

Manager
10 month 

Instructional, 
Support

SUMMER/CLOSEOUT 07/10/20 2001124 06/02/20 06/30/20
1 21 08/31/20 2001160 08/02/20 08/15/20 10 10
2 20 09/15/20 2001170 08/16/20 08/29/20 10 10 Insurance Deductions Begin
3 19 09/30/20 2001180 08/30/20 09/12/20 10 10 Labor Day 9/7
4 18 10/15/20 2001190 09/13/20 09/26/20 10 10
5 17 10/30/20 2001200 09/27/20 10/10/20 10 10
6 16 11/13/20 2001210 10/11/20 10/24/20 10 10
7 15 11/30/20 2001220 10/25/20 11/07/20 10 10
8 14 12/15/20 2001230 11/08/20 11/21/20 10 10 Veteran's Day 11/11
9 13 12/31/20 2001240 11/22/20 12/12/20 11 11 Thanksgiving 11/26 Thanksgiving 11/23-25,27

10 12 01/15/21 2101010 12/13/20 01/02/21 7 7 Christmas 12/25, New Year's 1/1 Christmas 12/21-24, 12/26-31
11 11 01/30/21 2101020 01/03/21 01/16/21 10 10
12 10 02/15/21 2101030 01/17/21 01/30/21 10 10 Martin Luther King Day 1/18
13 9 02/26/21 2101040 01/31/21 02/13/21 10 10
14 8 03/15/21 2101050 02/14/21 02/27/21 9 9 President's Day 2/15
15 7 03/31/21 2101060 02/28/21 03/13/21 10 10
16 6 04/15/21 2101070 03/14/21 04/03/21 9 9 Spring Break 3/15-19, Good Friday 4/2
17 5 04/30/21 2101080 04/04/21 04/17/21 10 9 Fair Day 4/5 Fair Day 4/5 Work Day Cafe Mgr.
18 4 05/14/21 2101090 04/18/21 05/01/21 10 10
19 3 05/28/21 2101100 05/02/21 05/15/21 10 10

22-24 06/01/21 (3) Instructional Summer Checks
20 2 06/15/21 2101110 05/16/21 05/22/21 5 5
21 1 06/30/21 2101120 05/23/21 06/01/21 6 6 Memorial Day 5/31 Insurance Deductions End

10 month instructional personnel are paid 1/24 of their calculated contract each pay date 197 196 TOTAL WORK DAYS
10 month Nurse Subs and Adult Temporary/Miscellaeous labor are paid based on this payroll calendar

Page 200 of 252

DRAFT



CLAY COUNTY DISTRICT SCHOOLS
2020 - 2021 PAYROLL CALENDAR

11 MONTH EMPLOYEES

# Checks Remaining 
Checks PAY DATE Pay Period BEGIN DATE END DATE

7/21/20 - 6/15/21

PAID HOLIDAY NON WORK NON PAID DAY(S) ADDITIONAL NOTES11 month 
Administrators, 
Instructional, 

Support
SUMMER/CLOSEOUT 07/10/20 2001124 06/02/20 06/30/20

1 24 08/14/20 2001150 07/19/20 08/01/20 9
2 23 08/31/20 2001160 08/02/20 08/15/20 10
3 22 09/15/20 2001170 08/16/20 08/29/20 10 Insurance Deductions Begin
4 21 09/30/20 2001180 08/30/20 09/12/20 10 Labor Day 9/7
5 20 10/15/20 2001190 09/13/20 09/26/20 10
6 19 10/30/20 2001200 09/27/20 10/10/20 10
7 18 11/13/20 2001210 10/11/20 10/24/20 10
8 17 11/30/20 2001220 10/25/20 11/07/20 10
9 16 12/15/20 2001230 11/08/20 11/21/20 10 Veteran's Day 11/11

10 15 12/31/20 2001240 11/22/20 12/12/20 11 Thanksgiving 11/26 Thanksgiving 11/23-25,27
11 14 01/15/21 2101010 12/13/20 01/02/21 7 Christmas 12/25, New Year's 1/1 Christmas 12/21-24, 12/26-31
12 13 01/30/21 2101020 01/03/21 01/16/21 10
13 12 02/15/21 2101030 01/17/21 01/30/21 10 Martin Luther King Day 1/18
14 11 02/26/21 2101040 01/31/21 02/13/21 10
15 10 03/15/21 2101050 02/14/21 02/27/21 9 President's Day 2/15
16 9 03/31/21 2101060 02/28/21 03/13/21 10
17 8 04/15/21 2101070 03/14/21 04/03/21 10 Good Friday 4/2 Spring Break 3/15-19
18 7 04/30/21 2101080 04/04/21 04/17/21 9 Fair Day 4/5
19 6 05/14/21 2101090 04/18/21 05/01/21 10
20 5 05/28/21 2101100 05/02/21 05/15/21 10
21 4 06/15/21 2101110 05/16/21 05/22/21 5

22 3 06/30/21 2101120 05/23/21 06/15/21 16 Memorial Day 5/31
Insurance Deductions End

6/7 (4) Day work week begins

23-24 1-2 06/30/21 (2) Instructional Summer Checks
11 Month Admin/Inst personnel receive 1/24 of their calculated contract pay each pay date 216 TOTAL WORK DAYS
11 month Adult Temporary/Miscellanous labor personnel are paid based on this payroll calendar

Page 201 of 252

DRAFT



CLAY COUNTY DISTRICT SCHOOLS
2020 - 2021 PAYROLL CALENDAR

12 MONTH EMPLOYEES

# Checks Remaining 
Checks PAY DATE Pay Period BEGIN DATE END DATE

7/1/20 - 6/30/21
PAID HOLIDAY NON WORK NON 

PAID DAY(S) ADDITIONAL NOTES12 month 
Administrators, 

Instructional, Support
SUMMER/CLOSEOUT 07/10/20 2001124 06/02/20 06/30/20

1 24 07/15/20 2001130 07/01/20 07/11/20 8 Independence Day 7/2
2 23 07/30/20 2001140 07/12/20 07/18/20 5
3 22 08/14/20 2001150 07/19/20 08/01/20 10
4 21 08/31/20 2001160 08/02/20 08/15/20 10
5 20 09/15/20 2001170 08/16/20 08/29/20 10 Insurance Deductions Begin
6 19 09/30/20 2001180 08/30/20 09/12/20 10 Labor Day 9/7
7 18 10/15/20 2001190 09/13/20 09/26/20 10
8 17 10/30/20 2001200 09/27/20 10/10/20 10
9 16 11/13/20 2001210 10/11/20 10/24/20 10

10 15 11/30/20 2001220 10/25/20 11/07/20 10
11 14 12/15/20 2001230 11/08/20 11/21/20 10 Veteran's Day 11/11
12 13 12/31/20 2001240 11/22/20 12/12/20 15 Thanksgiving 11/26 Thanksgiving 11/27

13 12 01/15/21 2101010 12/13/20 01/02/21 15
Christmas 12/25, New Year's 

1/1
14 11 01/30/21 2101020 01/03/21 01/16/21 10
15 10 02/15/21 2101030 01/17/21 01/30/21 10 Martin Luther King Day 1/18
16 9 02/26/21 2101040 01/31/21 02/13/21 10
17 8 03/15/21 2101050 02/14/21 02/27/21 10
18 7 03/31/21 2101060 02/28/21 03/13/21 10
19 6 04/15/21 2101070 03/14/21 04/03/21 15 Good Friday 4/2
20 5 04/30/21 2101080 04/04/21 04/17/21 10
21 4 05/14/21 2101090 04/18/21 05/01/21 10
22 3 05/28/21 2101100 05/02/21 05/15/21 10
23 2 06/15/21 2101110 05/16/21 05/22/21 5

24 1 06/30/21 2101120 05/23/21 06/30/21 27 Memorial Day 5/31
Insurance Deductions End

6/7 (4) Day work week begins

12 Month personnel receive 1/24 of their calculated contract pay each pay date 260 TOTAL WORK DAYS
12 month Adult Temporary/Miscellanous Labor personnel are paid based on this payroll calendar

Page 202 of 252

DRAFT



CLAY COUNTY DISTRICT SCHOOLS
2020 - 2021 PAYROLL CALENDAR

FLORIDA YOUTH CHALLENGE ACADEMY

# Checks Remaining 
Checks PAY DATE Pay Period BEGIN DATE END DATE

7/20/20 - 6/8/21 7/22/20 - 6/8/21
PAID HOLIDAY NON WORK NON PAID DAY(S) ADDITIONAL NOTESFYCA 10 month 

Instructional
FYCA 9 month 

Support
SUMMER/CLOSEOUT 07/10/20 2001124 06/02/20 06/30/20

1 24 08/14/20 2001150 07/19/20 08/01/20 10 8
2 23 08/31/20 2001160 08/02/20 08/15/20 10 10
3 22 09/15/20 2001170 08/16/20 08/29/20 10 10 Insurance Deductions Begin
4 21 09/30/20 2001180 08/30/20 09/12/20 10 10 Labor Day 9/7
5 20 10/15/20 2001190 09/13/20 09/26/20 10 10
6 19 10/30/20 2001200 09/27/20 10/10/20 8 7 Student/Teacher Holiday 10/8,9 (10/7 9mo)
7 18 11/13/20 2001210 10/11/20 10/24/20 10 10
8 17 11/30/20 2001220 10/25/20 11/07/20 10 10
9 16 12/15/20 2001230 11/08/20 11/21/20 10 10 Veteran's Day 11/11

10 15 12/31/20 2001240 11/22/20 12/12/20 10 9 Thanksgiving 11/26 Thanksgiving 11/23-25,27 (11/24 9mo)

11 14 01/15/21 2101010 12/13/20 01/02/21 2 2
Christmas 12/25, New Year's 

1/1 Winter Break 12/9-31, 1/2
12 13 01/30/21 2101020 01/03/21 01/16/21 0 0 Winter Break 1/3-15
13 12 02/15/21 2101030 01/17/21 01/30/21 10 8 Martin Luther King Day 1/18 Teacher Planning 1/19,20 9mo
14 11 02/26/21 2101040 01/31/21 02/13/21 10 10
15 10 03/15/21 2101050 02/14/21 02/27/21 10 10
16 9 03/31/21 2101060 02/28/21 03/13/21 10 10
17 8 04/15/21 2101070 03/14/21 04/03/21 14 14 Good Friday 4/2
18 7 04/30/21 2101080 04/04/21 04/17/21 8 7 Student/Teacher Holiday 4/8-9 (4/7 9 mo)
19 6 05/14/21 2101090 04/18/21 05/01/21 10 10
20 5 05/28/21 2101100 05/02/21 05/15/21 10 10

23-24 1-2 06/01/21 (2) Instructional Summer Checks
21 4 06/15/21 2101110 05/16/21 05/22/21 5 5

22 3 06/30/21 2101120 05/23/21 06/08/21 9 8
Student/Teacher Holiday 5/27-28 (5/26 9 mo)

Insurance Deductions End
Memorial Day 5/31

10 month instructional personnel are paid 1/24 of their calculated contract each pay date 196 188 TOTAL WORK DAYS

Page 203 of 252

DRAFT



School Board of Clay County

March 5, 2020 Regular School Board Meeting

Title
C14 - Deletion of Certain Items Report - February, 2020

Description
The items listed have been surveyed by the Coordinator of Property Control, at the request of the Cost Center Property Manager,
and the recommended disposition is noted.  These items are either obsolete, unusable or beyond economical repair.  These items
should be removed from active inventory and disposed of in the manner indicated.  Deletions are for property items received in
the month of January, 2020.

Gap Analysis
N/A

Previous Outcomes
Property Records followed State mandate on trackable assets, Chapter 274.05.

Expected Outcomes
Tangible Personal Property shall be controlled and supervised from acquisition through transfer or disposal.  Disposal of property
shall be in accordance with Section 274.05, Florida Statutes.  All deletions of items with a value of $1,000.00 or more will be
approved by The School Board of Clay County prior to disposition - School Board Policy Section 5.03C.

Strategic Plan Goal
Goal 2: Strategy 2.4; Ensure effective and efficient use of resources for fiscal stability. 

Recommendation
Approve Deletion of Certain Items Report - February, 2020 as submitted.

Contact
Dr. Susan Legutko,
Assistant Superintendent for Business Affairs
(904)-336-6721
susan.legutko@myoneclay.net

Financial Impact
Provides additional storage space and eliminates the need to account for unusable property.  Reduces the dollar value of Tangible
Personal Property.

Review Comments

Attachments

Deletion-Report-February-2020.pdf

Page 204 of 252

DRAFT

http://agenda.oneclay.net/content/files/deletion-report-february-2020.pdf


Depreciation

02/29/2020

Acquisition PurchaseDisposalDisposal
ValueDate AmountDateDescriptionTag

Monthly Deletion Report
For Month Ending:

Clay County Public Schools

Method
LCTN 0311 KEYSTONE HEIGHTS JR/SR HIGH

1,103.00 1,103.00COPIER: DIGITAL W/CAB RICOH Furniture,Fixtures & EquipmentJunk/Parts  02/05/2020 01/22/200900096830
3,560.00 3,560.00ECHARGER CADDY W/16 SIDEKICK B Furniture,Fixtures & EquipmentSurplus Sale  02/05/2020 01/08/200900096848
4,663.00 1,103.00

LCTN 0341 CLAY HIGH SCHOOL
5,400.00 5,400.00SYSTEM: 3M SECURITY DETECTION Furniture,Fixtures & EquipmentJunk/Parts  02/05/2020 07/22/199900073821
2,427.84 2,427.84MACHINE:3M BOOKCHECK SECURITY Furniture,Fixtures & EquipmentJunk/Parts  02/05/2020 02/08/200100075424
5,015.00 5,015.00SYSTEM: SECURITY GATE (MEDIA C Furniture,Fixtures & EquipmentJunk/Parts  02/05/2020 01/24/200800095109
1,103.00 1,103.00COPIER: W/CABINET - RICOH MP17 Furniture,Fixtures & EquipmentJunk/Parts  02/05/2020 08/12/201011000003
1,250.00 252.98PRINTER: FUJI FRONTIER-S DX100 Furniture,Fixtures & EquipmentJunk/Parts  02/05/2020 02/13/201818000192

15,195.84 17,505.84

LCTN 0361 ORANGE PARK JUNIOR HIGH
2,080.00 2,080.00MODULE:HOUSING/INTERIORS/FURNI Furniture,Fixtures & EquipmentJunk/Parts  02/05/2020 07/22/200400080534
1,986.00 1,986.00MODULE: GOAL SETTING/ CAREER P Furniture,Fixtures & EquipmentJunk/Parts  02/05/2020 07/22/200400080535
1,183.39 1,183.39LAPTOP - DELL LATITUDE E6430 + Furniture,Fixtures & EquipmentSurplus Sale  02/05/2020 04/11/201313100455
5,249.39 4,318.98

LCTN 0391 MIDDLEBURG HIGH SCHOOL
1,160.32 1,160.32LAPTOP - DELL LATITUDE E6420 4 Furniture,Fixtures & EquipmentSurplus Sale  02/05/2020 12/15/201112000235
1,160.32 1,183.39

LCTN 0451 LAKE ASBURY ELEMENTARY
1,123.54 1,123.54LAPTOP: DELL LATITUDE E6420 +W Furniture,Fixtures & EquipmentSurplus Sale  02/05/2020 03/08/201212000574
1,123.54 1,123.54LAPTOP - DELL LATITUDE E6420 + Furniture,Fixtures & EquipmentSurplus Sale  02/05/2020 08/09/201213000005
1,183.39 1,183.39LAPTOP - DELL LATITUDE E6430 + Furniture,Fixtures & EquipmentSurplus Sale  02/05/2020 03/14/201313100414
3,430.47 3,407.40

LCTN 0511 MCRAE ELEMENTARY
1,060.43 1,060.43LAPTOP - DELL LATITUDE E6420 Furniture,Fixtures & EquipmentSurplus Sale  02/05/2020 12/15/201112000228
1,060.43 1,183.39

LCTN 0571 SWIMMING PEN CREEK ELEMENTARY
1,175.40 1,175.40LAPTOP - DELL LATITUDE D830 Furniture,Fixtures & EquipmentSurplus Sale  02/05/2020 02/26/200900092221
1,175.40 1,060.43

LCTN 0601 COPPERGATE ELEMENTARY

02/29/202002/01/2020Date Range 115:07:5102/10/2020 Page 205 of 252

DRAFT



Depreciation

02/29/2020

Acquisition PurchaseDisposalDisposal
ValueDate AmountDateDescriptionTag

Monthly Deletion Report
For Month Ending:

Clay County Public Schools

Method
7,761.75 7,761.75MOWER: 27HP ZERO TURN GRAVELY Furniture,Fixtures & EquipmentSurplus Sale  02/10/2020 09/27/200700091394
7,761.75 1,175.40

LCTN 0611 OAKLEAF JUNIOR HIGH
1,023.65 1,023.65LAPTOP - DELL LATITUDE E6420 Furniture,Fixtures & EquipmentSurplus Sale  02/05/2020 08/09/201213000001
1,023.65 7,761.75

LCTN 0661 OAKLEAF HIGH SCHOOL
1,093.59 1,093.59LAPTOP - DELL LATITUDE E6410 Furniture,Fixtures & EquipmentSurplus Sale  02/05/2020 09/23/201011000093
1,093.59 1,023.65

LCTN 9010 TRANSPORTATION
62,727.50 62,727.50BUS: SCHOOL 71 PASSENGER C-2 Motor VehiclesSurplus Sale  02/07/2020 05/10/2007B0000634
62,727.50 62,727.50BUS: SCHOOL 71 PASSENGER C-2 Motor VehiclesSurplus Sale  02/07/2020 05/10/2007B0000636
62,727.50 62,727.50BUS: SCHOOL 71 PASSENGER C-2 Motor VehiclesSurplus Sale  02/07/2020 05/10/2007B0000637
62,727.50 62,727.50BUS: SCHOOL 71 PASSENGER C-2 Motor VehiclesSurplus Sale  02/07/2020 05/10/2007B0000638
62,727.50 62,727.50BUS: SCHOOL 71 PASSENGER C-2 Motor VehiclesSurplus Sale  02/07/2020 05/10/2007B0000640
62,727.50 62,727.50BUS: SCHOOL 71 PASSENGER C-2 Motor VehiclesSurplus Sale  02/07/2020 05/10/2007B0000641
62,727.50 62,727.50BUS: SCHOOL 71 PASSENGER C-2 Motor VehiclesSurplus Sale  02/07/2020 05/10/2007B0000642
62,727.50 62,727.50BUS: SCHOOL 71 PASSENGER C-2 Motor VehiclesSurplus Sale  02/07/2020 05/10/2007B0000643
62,727.50 62,727.50BUS: SCHOOL 71 PASSENGER C-2 Motor VehiclesSurplus Sale  02/07/2020 05/10/2007B0000644
62,727.50 62,727.50BUS: SCHOOL 71 PASSENGER C-2 Motor VehiclesSurplus Sale  02/07/2020 05/10/2007B0000649

627,275.00 565,641.09

LCTN 9040 INFORMATION SERVICES
7,160.00 7,160.00CART: LAPTOP CHARGING CART 16 Furniture,Fixtures & EquipmentSurplus Sale  02/05/2020 07/24/200800096084
1,177.57 1,177.57LAPTOP: DELL LATITUDE E6400 Furniture,Fixtures & EquipmentSurplus Sale  02/05/2020 11/25/200809000098
1,177.57 1,177.57LAPTOP: DELL LATITUDE E6400 Furniture,Fixtures & EquipmentSurplus Sale  02/05/2020 11/25/200809000113
1,177.57 1,177.57LAPTOP: DELL LATITUDE E6400 Furniture,Fixtures & EquipmentSurplus Sale  02/05/2020 11/25/200809000135
1,177.57 1,177.57LAPTOP: DELL LATITUDE E6400 Furniture,Fixtures & EquipmentSurplus Sale  02/05/2020 11/25/200809000136
1,177.57 1,177.57LAPTOP: DELL LATITUDE E6400 Furniture,Fixtures & EquipmentSurplus Sale  02/05/2020 11/25/200809000142
1,177.57 1,177.57LAPTOP: DELL LATITUDE E6400 Furniture,Fixtures & EquipmentSurplus Sale  02/05/2020 11/25/200809000147
1,177.57 1,177.57LAPTOP: DELL LATITUDE E6400 Furniture,Fixtures & EquipmentSurplus Sale  02/05/2020 11/25/200809000149
1,177.57 1,177.57LAPTOP: DELL LATITUDE E6400 Furniture,Fixtures & EquipmentSurplus Sale  02/05/2020 11/25/200809000150
1,177.57 1,177.57LAPTOP: DELL LATITUDE E6400 Furniture,Fixtures & EquipmentSurplus Sale  02/05/2020 11/25/200809000151
1,177.57 1,177.57LAPTOP: DELL LATITUDE E6400 Furniture,Fixtures & EquipmentSurplus Sale  02/05/2020 11/25/200809000154
1,177.57 1,177.57LAPTOP: DELL LATITUDE E6400 Furniture,Fixtures & EquipmentSurplus Sale  02/05/2020 11/25/200809000155

02/29/202002/01/2020Date Range 215:07:5102/10/2020 Page 206 of 252

DRAFT



Depreciation

02/29/2020

Acquisition PurchaseDisposalDisposal
ValueDate AmountDateDescriptionTag

Monthly Deletion Report
For Month Ending:

Clay County Public Schools

Method
1,177.57 1,177.57LAPTOP: DELL LATITUDE E6400 Furniture,Fixtures & EquipmentSurplus Sale  02/05/2020 11/25/200809000157
1,070.64 1,070.64LAPTOP - DELL LATITUDE E6400 Furniture,Fixtures & EquipmentSurplus Sale  02/05/2020 07/23/200909010160
1,070.64 1,070.64LAPTOP - DELL LATITUDE E6400 Furniture,Fixtures & EquipmentSurplus Sale  02/05/2020 04/08/201010001327
1,070.64 1,070.64LAPTOP - DELL LATITUDE E6510 Furniture,Fixtures & EquipmentSurplus Sale  02/05/2020 06/10/201010001553
1,070.64 1,070.64LAPTOP - DELL LATITUDE E6410 Furniture,Fixtures & EquipmentSurplus Sale  02/05/2020 06/10/201010001606
1,070.64 1,070.64LAPTOP - DELL LATITUDE E6400 Furniture,Fixtures & EquipmentSurplus Sale  02/05/2020 01/14/201010011745
1,070.64 1,070.64LAPTOP - DELL LATITUDE E6400 Furniture,Fixtures & EquipmentSurplus Sale  02/05/2020 01/14/201010011747
1,070.64 1,070.64LAPTOP: DELL LATITUDE E6410 Furniture,Fixtures & EquipmentSurplus Sale  02/05/2020 09/09/201011000163
1,070.64 1,070.64LAPTOP: DELL LATITUDE E6410 Furniture,Fixtures & EquipmentSurplus Sale  02/05/2020 09/09/201011000168
1,070.64 1,070.64LAPTOP: DELL LATITUDE E6410 Furniture,Fixtures & EquipmentSurplus Sale  02/05/2020 09/09/201011000170
1,070.64 1,070.64LAPTOP - DELL LATITUDE E6410 Furniture,Fixtures & EquipmentSurplus Sale  02/05/2020 11/10/201011000427
1,070.64 1,070.64LAPTOP: DELL LATITUDE E6410 Furniture,Fixtures & EquipmentSurplus Sale  02/05/2020 01/13/201111000690
1,257.16 1,257.16LAPTOP - DELL LATITUDE E6420 Furniture,Fixtures & EquipmentSurplus Sale  02/05/2020 08/25/201112000074
1,257.16 1,257.16LAPTOP - DELL LATITUDE E6420 Furniture,Fixtures & EquipmentSurplus Sale  02/05/2020 08/25/201112000075
1,160.32 1,160.32LAPTOP - DELL LATITUDE E6420 Furniture,Fixtures & EquipmentSurplus Sale  02/05/2020 08/25/201112000079
1,160.32 1,160.32LAPTOP - DELL LATITUDE E6420 Furniture,Fixtures & EquipmentSurplus Sale  02/05/2020 08/25/201112000081
1,060.43 1,060.43LAPTOP - DELL LATITUDE E6420 Furniture,Fixtures & EquipmentSurplus Sale  02/05/2020 11/30/201112000230
1,160.32 1,160.32LAPTOP - DELL LATITUDE E6420 S Furniture,Fixtures & EquipmentSurplus Sale  02/05/2020 10/13/201112000251
1,257.16 1,257.16LAPTOP - DELL LATITUDE E6420 S Furniture,Fixtures & EquipmentSurplus Sale  02/05/2020 10/13/201112000253
1,160.32 1,160.32LAPTOP - DELL LATITUDE E6420+W Furniture,Fixtures & EquipmentSurplus Sale  02/05/2020 10/13/201112000255
1,257.16 1,257.16LAPTOP - DELL LATITUDE E6420+W Furniture,Fixtures & EquipmentSurplus Sale  02/05/2020 10/13/201112000260
1,160.32 1,160.32LAPTOP - DELL LATITUDE E6420+W Furniture,Fixtures & EquipmentSurplus Sale  02/05/2020 10/13/201112000262
1,160.32 1,160.32LAPTOP - DELL LATITUDE E6420+W Furniture,Fixtures & EquipmentSurplus Sale  02/05/2020 10/13/201112000265
1,257.16 1,257.16LAPTOP - DELL LATITUDE E6420+W Furniture,Fixtures & EquipmentSurplus Sale  02/05/2020 10/13/201112000266
1,160.32 1,160.32LAPTOP - DELL LATITUDE E6420+W Furniture,Fixtures & EquipmentSurplus Sale  02/05/2020 10/13/201112000267
1,257.16 1,257.16LAPTOP - DELL LATITUDE E6420+W Furniture,Fixtures & EquipmentSurplus Sale  02/05/2020 10/13/201112000268
1,160.32 1,160.32LAPTOP - DELL LATITUDE E6420+W Furniture,Fixtures & EquipmentSurplus Sale  02/05/2020 10/13/201112000269
1,023.65 1,023.65LAPTOP - DELL LATITUDE E6420 Furniture,Fixtures & EquipmentSurplus Sale  02/05/2020 03/08/201212000434
1,123.54 1,123.54LAPTOP: DELL LATITUDE E6420 +W Furniture,Fixtures & EquipmentSurplus Sale  02/05/2020 03/08/201212000494
1,123.54 1,123.54LAPTOP: DELL LATITUDE E6420 +W Furniture,Fixtures & EquipmentSurplus Sale  02/05/2020 03/08/201212000495
1,123.54 1,123.54LAPTOP: DELL LATITUDE E6420 +W Furniture,Fixtures & EquipmentSurplus Sale  02/05/2020 03/08/201212000496
1,123.54 1,123.54LAPTOP: DELL LATITUDE E6420 +W Furniture,Fixtures & EquipmentSurplus Sale  02/05/2020 03/08/201212000497
1,123.54 1,123.54LAPTOP: DELL LATITUDE E6420 +W Furniture,Fixtures & EquipmentSurplus Sale  02/05/2020 03/08/201212000498
1,123.54 1,123.54LAPTOP: DELL LATITUDE E6420 +W Furniture,Fixtures & EquipmentSurplus Sale  02/05/2020 03/08/201212000500

02/29/202002/01/2020Date Range 315:07:5102/10/2020 Page 207 of 252

DRAFT



Depreciation

02/29/2020

Acquisition PurchaseDisposalDisposal
ValueDate AmountDateDescriptionTag

Monthly Deletion Report
For Month Ending:

Clay County Public Schools

Method
1,123.54 1,123.54LAPTOP: DELL LATITUDE E6420 +W Furniture,Fixtures & EquipmentSurplus Sale  02/05/2020 03/08/201212000518
1,123.54 1,123.54LAPTOP: DELL LATITUDE E6420 +W Furniture,Fixtures & EquipmentSurplus Sale  02/05/2020 03/08/201212000542
1,123.54 1,123.54LAPTOP: DELL LATITUDE E6420 +W Furniture,Fixtures & EquipmentSurplus Sale  02/05/2020 03/08/201212000544
1,123.54 1,123.54LAPTOP: DELL LATITUDE E6420 +W Furniture,Fixtures & EquipmentSurplus Sale  02/05/2020 03/08/201212000552
1,123.54 1,123.54LAPTOP: DELL LATITUDE E6420 +W Furniture,Fixtures & EquipmentSurplus Sale  02/05/2020 03/08/201212000570
1,123.54 1,123.54LAPTOP: DELL LATITUDE E6420 +W Furniture,Fixtures & EquipmentSurplus Sale  02/05/2020 03/08/201212000577
1,123.54 1,123.54LAPTOP: DELL LATITUDE E6420 +W Furniture,Fixtures & EquipmentSurplus Sale  02/05/2020 03/08/201212000579
1,123.54 1,123.54LAPTOP: DELL LATITUDE E6420 +W Furniture,Fixtures & EquipmentSurplus Sale  02/05/2020 03/08/201212000580
1,123.54 1,123.54LAPTOP: DELL LATITUDE E6420 +W Furniture,Fixtures & EquipmentSurplus Sale  02/05/2020 03/08/201212000583
1,123.54 1,123.54LAPTOP: DELL LATITUDE E6420 +W Furniture,Fixtures & EquipmentSurplus Sale  02/05/2020 03/08/201212000585
1,123.54 1,123.54LAPTOP - DELL LATITUDE E6420 S Furniture,Fixtures & EquipmentSurplus Sale  02/05/2020 04/12/201212000623
1,220.38 1,220.38LAPTOP - DELL LATITUDE E6420 + Furniture,Fixtures & EquipmentSurplus Sale  02/05/2020 04/12/201212000626
1,220.38 1,220.38LAPTOP - DELL LATITUDE E6420 + Furniture,Fixtures & EquipmentSurplus Sale  02/05/2020 04/12/201212000630
1,123.54 1,123.54LAPTOP - DELL LATITUDE E6420 + Furniture,Fixtures & EquipmentSurplus Sale  02/05/2020 04/12/201212000631
1,123.54 1,123.54LAPTOP: DELL LATITUDE E6420 +W Furniture,Fixtures & EquipmentSurplus Sale  02/05/2020 06/07/201212000846
1,023.65 1,023.65LAPTOP - DELL LATITUDE E6420 Furniture,Fixtures & EquipmentSurplus Sale  02/05/2020 06/07/201212000850
1,023.65 1,023.65LAPTOP - DELL LATITUDE E6420 Furniture,Fixtures & EquipmentSurplus Sale  02/05/2020 06/07/201212000851
1,023.65 1,023.65LAPTOP - DELL LATITUDE E6420 Furniture,Fixtures & EquipmentSurplus Sale  02/05/2020 06/07/201212000852
1,123.54 1,123.54LAPTOP - DELL LATITUDE E6420 + Furniture,Fixtures & EquipmentSurplus Sale  02/05/2020 09/17/201213000018
1,123.54 1,123.54LAPTOP - DELL LATITUDE E6420 + Furniture,Fixtures & EquipmentSurplus Sale  02/05/2020 09/17/201213000026
1,123.54 1,123.54LAPTOP - DELL LATITUDE E6420 + Furniture,Fixtures & EquipmentSurplus Sale  02/05/2020 10/25/201213100155
1,023.65 1,023.65LAPTOP - DELL LATITUDE E6420 Furniture,Fixtures & EquipmentSurplus Sale  02/05/2020 10/25/201213100178
1,023.65 1,023.65LAPTOP - DELL LATITUDE E6420 Furniture,Fixtures & EquipmentSurplus Sale  02/05/2020 10/25/201213100181
1,023.65 1,023.65LAPTOP - DELL LATITUDE E6420 Furniture,Fixtures & EquipmentSurplus Sale  02/05/2020 10/25/201213100182
1,023.65 1,023.65LAPTOP - DELL LATITUDE E6420 Furniture,Fixtures & EquipmentSurplus Sale  02/05/2020 10/25/201213100183
1,122.54 1,122.54LAPTOP - DELL LATITUDE E6430 Furniture,Fixtures & EquipmentSurplus Sale  02/05/2020 03/14/201313100428
1,025.70 1,025.70LAPTOP - DELL LATITUDE E6430 Furniture,Fixtures & EquipmentSurplus Sale  02/05/2020 04/11/201313100447
1,025.70 1,025.70LAPTOP - DELL LATITUDE E6430 Furniture,Fixtures & EquipmentSurplus Sale  02/05/2020 04/11/201313100448
1,025.70 1,025.70LAPTOP - DELL LATITUDE E6430 Furniture,Fixtures & EquipmentSurplus Sale  02/05/2020 04/11/201313100449
1,025.70 1,025.70LAPTOP - DELL LATITUDE E6430 Furniture,Fixtures & EquipmentSurplus Sale  02/05/2020 04/11/201313100450
1,183.39 1,183.39LAPTOP - DELL LATITUDE E6430 + Furniture,Fixtures & EquipmentSurplus Sale  02/05/2020 04/11/201313100466
1,183.39 1,183.39LAPTOP - DELL LATITUDE E6430 + Furniture,Fixtures & EquipmentSurplus Sale  02/05/2020 05/09/201313100488
1,183.39 1,183.39LAPTOP - DELL LATITUDE E6430 + Furniture,Fixtures & EquipmentSurplus Sale  02/05/2020 05/09/201313100493
1,183.39 1,183.39LAPTOP - DELL LATITUDE E6430 + Furniture,Fixtures & EquipmentSurplus Sale  02/05/2020 05/09/201313100496

02/29/202002/01/2020Date Range 415:07:5102/10/2020 Page 208 of 252

DRAFT



Depreciation

02/29/2020

Acquisition PurchaseDisposalDisposal
ValueDate AmountDateDescriptionTag

Monthly Deletion Report
For Month Ending:

Clay County Public Schools

Method
1,183.39 1,183.39LAPTOP - DELL LATITUDE E6430 + Furniture,Fixtures & EquipmentSurplus Sale  02/05/2020 05/09/201313100497
1,183.39 1,183.39LAPTOP - DELL LATITUDE E6430 + Furniture,Fixtures & EquipmentSurplus Sale  02/05/2020 05/09/201313100501
1,183.39 1,183.39LAPTOP - DELL LATITUDE E6430 + Furniture,Fixtures & EquipmentSurplus Sale  02/05/2020 05/09/201313100502
1,183.39 1,183.39LAPTOP - DELL LATITUDE E6430 + Furniture,Fixtures & EquipmentSurplus Sale  02/05/2020 05/09/201313100503
1,183.39 1,183.39LAPTOP - DELL LATITUDE E6430 + Furniture,Fixtures & EquipmentSurplus Sale  02/05/2020 05/09/201313100504
1,183.39 1,183.39LAPTOP - DELL LATITUDE E6430 + Furniture,Fixtures & EquipmentSurplus Sale  02/05/2020 05/09/201313100506
1,183.39 1,183.39LAPTOP - DELL LATITUDE E6430 + Furniture,Fixtures & EquipmentSurplus Sale  02/05/2020 05/09/201313100507
1,183.39 1,183.39LAPTOP - DELL LATITUDE E6430 + Furniture,Fixtures & EquipmentSurplus Sale  02/05/2020 05/09/201313100513
1,025.70 1,025.70LAPTOP - DELL LATITUDE E6430 Furniture,Fixtures & EquipmentSurplus Sale  02/05/2020 06/13/201313100557
1,025.70 1,025.70LAPTOP - DELL LATITUDE E6430 Furniture,Fixtures & EquipmentSurplus Sale  02/05/2020 06/13/201313100558
1,025.70 1,025.70LAPTOP - DELL LATITUDE E6430 Furniture,Fixtures & EquipmentSurplus Sale  02/05/2020 06/13/201313100559
1,025.70 1,025.70LAPTOP - DELL LATITUDE E6430 Furniture,Fixtures & EquipmentSurplus Sale  02/05/2020 06/13/201313100560
1,025.70 1,025.70LAPTOP - DELL LATITUDE E6430 Furniture,Fixtures & EquipmentSurplus Sale  02/05/2020 06/13/201313100563
4,770.85 1,533.49INTERACTIVE FLAT PANEL 70 " RE Furniture,Fixtures & EquipmentJunk/Parts  02/05/2020 03/22/201717000428

115,627.04 173,583.69

LCTN 9050 BUSINESS AFFAIRS DIVISION
1,195.00 1,195.00PRINTER: BARCODE LABEL - WASP Furniture,Fixtures & EquipmentJunk/Parts  02/05/2020 10/23/200800096093
1,100.00 1,100.00GOLF CART: CLUB CAR W/CANOPY T Furniture,Fixtures & EquipmentSurplus Sale  02/07/2020 01/08/199700059090
1,639.19 1,639.19DESK: EXECUTIVE W/RIGHT RETURN Furniture,Fixtures & EquipmentJunk/Parts  02/07/2020 10/03/200600090485
1,680.79 1,680.79CRENDENZA: W/4 DRAW LATERAL/BO Furniture,Fixtures & EquipmentJunk/Parts  02/07/2020 06/14/200700093186
5,614.98 5,467.68

LCTN 9060 HUMAN RESOURCES
1,280.65 1,280.65WORKSTATION:LACASSE MODULAR (K Furniture,Fixtures & EquipmentJunk/Parts  02/05/2020 10/25/200100076688
1,280.65 1,680.79

02/29/202002/01/2020Date Range 515:07:5102/10/2020 Page 209 of 252

DRAFT



Depreciation

02/29/2020

Acquisition PurchaseDisposalDisposal
ValueDate AmountDateDescriptionTag

Monthly Deletion Report
For Month Ending:

Clay County Public Schools

Method

791,611.51
Totals for Deletion Report

786,096.48

Note:JANUARY 2020 DELETIONS
Disposal Method Descriptions:

JUNK/PARTS - Part(s) of an asset are used and remainder of part(s) are sold, recycled or disposed

TRADE-IN - Vendor issues a credit towards a new purchase

THEFT/VANDALISM - Items stolen or broken (police report attached)

MISSING - Items lost and are not found during property inventory (Annually)

SURPLUS SALE - Items that are outdated, not working or obsolete.  Items are either sold, recycled or disposed

ENTERED IN ERROR- Not used

TRANSFER/DONATION - From Clay County District to an Outside Agency (Approved by Board or Superintendent)

DESTROYED - Fire/Natural Disaster, etc.

Total Software
0.00

Total Audio Visual
0.00

Total Vehicles
627,275.00

Total Furniture
164,336.51

THRESHOLD (ex. $750 TO $1000)

02/29/202002/01/2020Date Range 615:07:5102/10/2020 Page 210 of 252

DRAFT



School Board of Clay County

March 5, 2020 Regular School Board Meeting

Title
C15 - BID to be Awarded

Description
Award BID as required per FS 287, DOE 6A-1.012 and School Board Policy
a. Motor Oil, Transmission Fluid & Other Automotive Fluids – County Wide Bid #19-TR-90:  Contract Period is for a one (1)
year period from April 30, 2020 through April 29, 2021 with the option to renew for (4) 1 year periods upon mutual agreement,
in writing. Bid established for the purchase and delivery of motor oil, diesel exhaust fluid, automatic transmission fluid and any
other required fluids as specified in bid for the use in county vehicles.  The vendor awarded is the lowest most responsive and
responsible qualified bidder meeting specifications.

Gap Analysis
The District requires contractors to provide services to ensure our ??facilities and equipment are maintained and functional. The
District requires vendors to provide products to ensure our students and staff receive the items to meet their needs.

Previous Outcomes
Prior Board approved Bid will expire but it was used successfully during the past terms to provide quality services and products
to the district.

Expected Outcomes
Upon approval by the Board, we expect the vendor to provide quality services and products at the terms and conditions listed in
the Bid.

Strategic Plan Goal
Goal 2;  Strategy 2.4; Ensure effective and efficient use of resources for fiscal stability.

Recommendation
Award BID as follows:
a. Motor Oil, Transmission Fluid & Other Automotive Fluids – County Wide Bid #19-TR-90:

H.R. Lewis Petroleum Co., P.O. Box 40763, Jacksonville, FL 32203-

Contact
Dr. Susan Legutko, Assistant Superintendent for Business Affairs, Phone: (904)336-6721, Email: susan.legutko@myoneclay.net

Financial Impact
a. Motor Oil, Transmission Fluid & Other Automotive Fluids – County Wide Bid #19-TR-90:  Estimated $40,000.00 for
Contract Period from General Revenue

Review Comments

Attachments

Page 211 of 252

DRAFT



School Board of Clay County

March 5, 2020 Regular School Board Meeting

Title
C16 - BID Renewal

Description
Renew BID as required per FS 287, DOE 6A-1.012 and School Board Policy
a. Plumbing Construction - County Wide Bid #18-F-228:  Contract Period is May 1, 2020 through April 30, 2021. The contract
period is for 1 year and is the second renewal option for Bid.
b. Flooring Services – County Wide Bid #17-MA-311:  Contract Period is June 1, 2020 through May 31, 2021. The contract
period is for 1 year and is the first renewal option for Bid.
c. Ramp Systems and Stair Systems Bid #17-F-226:  Contract Period is June 1, 2020 through May 31, 2021. The contract period
is for 1 year and is the first renewal option for Bid.

Gap Analysis
The District requires contractors to provide services to ensure our ??facilities and equipment are maintained and functional. The
District requires vendors to provide products to ensure our students and staff receive the items to meet their needs.

Previous Outcomes
Original Bid was Board approved and has been used successfully during the past term to provide quality services and products to
the district.

Expected Outcomes
Upon approval by the Board; we expect the contractors and vendors? to continue providing quality services and products at the
same terms and conditions as when the original Bid were awarded.

Strategic Plan Goal
Goal 2; Strategy 2.4; Ensure effective and efficient use of resources for fiscal stability.

Recommendation
Extend renewal as follows:
a. Plumbing Construction - County Wide Bid #18-F-228:

Projects under $25,000.00; lowest bidder is giving first consideration during contract period. When the lowest bidder is
unable to deliver items, the next low bidders, based on the order of award below, shall be contacted.

-

First low bidder: Wright Plumbing of Clay County Inc, P.O. Box 122, Middleburg, FL 32050-
Second low bidder: Gary S Bailey Inc., 5201 Co Rd 218, Middleburg, FL 32068-
Projects over $25,000.00; A Request for Sealed Quote shall be solicited from the following vendors:-
Wright Plumbing of Clay County Inc,  P.O. Box 122, Middleburg, FL 32050-
Gary S Bailey Inc., 5201 Co Rd 218, Middleburg, FL 32068-

b. Flooring Services – County Wide Bid #17-MA-311:
Teal Tile and Carpet Inc., 131 N. Cherry Street, Starke, FL 32091-

c. Ramp Systems and Stair Systems Bid #17-F-226: Recommend award to:
G & A Manufacturing Inc., 6587 State Road 21, Keystone Heights, FL 32656-

Contact
Dr. Susan Legutko, Assistant Superintendent for Business Affairs, Phone: (904)336-6721, Email: susan.legutko@myoneclay.net

Page 212 of 252

DRAFT



Financial Impact
a. Plumbing Construction - County Wide Bid #18-F-228:  Estimated $25,000 from General Revenue
b. Flooring Services – County Wide Bid #17-MA-311:  Estimated $300,000 from Capital Revenue and General Revenue
c. Ramp Systems and Stair Systems Bid #17-F-226:  Estimated $50,000 from General Revenue

Review Comments

Attachments

Page 213 of 252

DRAFT



School Board of Clay County

March 5, 2020 Regular School Board Meeting

Title
C17 - Clay Electric Cooperative Right-of-Way Easement at Tynes Elementary School

Description
Clay Electric Cooperative is seeking a Right-of-Way Easement as described in Exhibit “A” and Exhibit “B” to install, operate,
maintain, and have access to electrical equipment in association with CCUA’s reclaimed water plant at Tynes Elementary
School.

Gap Analysis
No action would result in denial of Clay Electric Cooperative’s access to electrical equipment and distribution system providing
electrical power to CCUA’s reclaimed water plant (currently under construction).

Previous Outcomes
Per staff recommendations, the Board has approved previous requests for Right-of-Way Easements.

Expected Outcomes
Based on previous decisions, consent to approve the Right-of-Way Easement is expected.

Strategic Plan Goal
Ensure effective management of the organization, operations, and facilities to maximize the use of resources and promote a safe,
efficient, and effective learning environment for Clay County students. 

Recommendation
Approve the Clay Electric Cooperative Right-of-Way Easement for at Tynes Elementary School.

Contact
Dr. Michael Kemp, Assistant Superintendent for Operations, (904) 336-6824, michael.kemp@myoneclay.net,
Bryce Ellis, Director of Facility Planning & Construction, (904) 336-6853, bryce.ellis@myoneclay.net

Financial Impact
Not applicable.

Review Comments

Attachments

Clay Electric Corp Right of Way Easement at TES.pdf

Page 214 of 252

DRAFT

http://agenda.oneclay.net/content/files/clay-electric-corp-right-of-way-easement-at-tes.pdf


Page 215 of 252

DRAFT



Page 216 of 252

DRAFT



Page 217 of 252

DRAFT



School Board of Clay County

March 5, 2020 Regular School Board Meeting

Title
C18 - Pre-Qualification of Contractors

Description
Section 1013.46 of Florida Statutes requires School Boards to pre-qualify contractors prior to their being able to bid on
construction projects for the district.  The rules for pre-qualification are stipulated in the State Requirements for Educational
Facilities (SREF).  The attached list identifies the contractors to be approved this month.  As this is an annual requirement, the
attached list may contain both new contractors and contractors seeking to renew their pre-qualification status.  Per Florida
Statutes, only those contractors currently pre-qualified at the time of bidding may bid on a School Board construction project.

Gap Analysis
Contractor Pre-Qualification is an annual requirement.

Previous Outcomes
CCDS complies with contractor pre-qualification as required by Florida Statutes and SREF (State Requirements for Educational
Facilities).

Expected Outcomes
CCDS will remain in compliance by certifying the contractors recommended for pre-qualification meet the requirements of
Section 1013.46 FS, the State Requirements for Educational Facilities (SREF) and School Board Policy. 

Strategic Plan Goal
Ensure effective management of the organization, operations, and facilities to maximize the use of resources and promote a safe,
efficient, and effective learning environment for Clay County students.

Recommendation
Approve the attached Contractor Pre-qualification list.

Contact
Dr. Michael Kemp, Assistant Superintendent for Operations, (904) 336-6824, michael.kemp@myoneclay.net
Bryce Ellis, Director of Facility Planning & Construction, (904) 336-6853, bryce.ellis@myoneclay.net

Financial Impact
None.

Review Comments

Attachments

20200214095503142.pdf

Page 218 of 252

DRAFT

http://agenda.oneclay.net/content/files/20200214095503142.pdf


Page 219 of 252

DRAFT



School Board of Clay County

March 5, 2020 Regular School Board Meeting

Title
C19 - Tynes Elementary School New Classroom Addition Architect Contract Award

Description
According to School Board Policy, State Requirements for Educational Facilities and Florida Statues, an architect is required to
be appointed for this project.  DOE encourages reuse of existing plans where appropriate as a cost saving measure.

Gap Analysis
Florida Statues and State Board Rules allow an appointment to an architectural firm on a reuse basis as long as the original
project design being reused was advertised accordingly.  This is a reuse of the Plans and Specifications for Tynes Elementary
School New Classroom Addition. 

Previous Outcomes
The appointed architecture firm shall be available to design, manage, and inspect any School Board projects under the authorized
limit without having to bid against other firms.    

Expected Outcomes
Appoint an Architect for Tynes Elementary New Classroom Addition.

Strategic Plan Goal
Ensure effective management of the organization, operations, and facilities to maximize the use of resources and promote a safe,
efficient, and effective learning environment for Clay County students. 

Recommendation
Appoint Bhide and Hall Architects, P.A., at a fee of 5.5% of the construction cost for Tynes Elementary School New Classroom
Addition Architectural Services.

Contact
Dr. Michael Kemp, Assistant Superintendent for Operations, (904) 336-6824, michael.kemp@myoneclay.net,
Bryce Ellis, Director of Facility Planning & Construction, (904) 336-6853, bryce.ellis@myoneclay.net

Financial Impact
All funding necessary for the Architectural fees resulting from this contract are budgeted within the Educational Facilities Plan.
The exact amount of fees cannot be determined at this time.

Review Comments

Attachments

TES New Classroom Addition TES Architect Contract.pdf

Page 220 of 252

DRAFT

http://agenda.oneclay.net/content/files/tes-new-classroom-addition-tes-architect-contract.pdf


Page 221 of 252

DRAFT



Page 222 of 252

DRAFT



Page 223 of 252

DRAFT



Page 224 of 252

DRAFT



Page 225 of 252

DRAFT



Page 226 of 252

DRAFT



Page 227 of 252

DRAFT



Page 228 of 252

DRAFT



Page 229 of 252

DRAFT



Page 230 of 252

DRAFT



Page 231 of 252

DRAFT



Page 232 of 252

DRAFT



Page 233 of 252

DRAFT



Page 234 of 252

DRAFT



Page 235 of 252

DRAFT



Page 236 of 252

DRAFT



Page 237 of 252

DRAFT



Page 238 of 252

DRAFT



Page 239 of 252

DRAFT



Page 240 of 252

DRAFT



Page 241 of 252

DRAFT



Page 242 of 252

DRAFT



Page 243 of 252

DRAFT



Page 244 of 252

DRAFT



Page 245 of 252

DRAFT



Page 246 of 252

DRAFT



Page 247 of 252

DRAFT



Page 248 of 252

DRAFT



School Board of Clay County

March 5, 2020 Regular School Board Meeting

Title
Adoption of Consent Agenda

Description
This item is for motion and action ln all items contained in the Consent Agenda.

Gap Analysis

Previous Outcomes

Expected Outcomes

Strategic Plan Goal

Recommendation
Approve the Consent Agenda.

Contact
Addison G. Davis, Superintendent of Schools, addison.davis@myoneclay.net, Bonnie O'Nora, Board Assistant

Financial Impact
See individual Consent item statements

Review Comments

Attachments

Page 249 of 252

DRAFT



School Board of Clay County

March 5, 2020 Regular School Board Meeting

Title
D1 - Child Care Learning Labs 2020-2021

Description
Per Superintendent Davis: "We currently have five Early Childhood Education Programs in our district which includes Fleming
Island High, Middleburgh High, Oakleaf High, Orange Park High, and Ridgeview High. Each of these programs were
established to support high school students by offering a true learning lab experience. Their curriculum frameworks and industry
certifications require that they have 480 hours of working with children by the time they complete their program in four years.
The easiest way to do this is to have the children on campus. Before this option was available, we loaded students in a bus and
literally went down Moody Road stopping at childcare centers like Sugar and Spice, OPK, etc. to provide services. Parents pay
an annual tuition to enroll their children in this program. The Child Care Learning Labs are open to all employees on a first-
come, first-served basis, with occasional openings being offered to the public (which helps ensure that all expenditures are
covered)."
 
The School Board has received a number of parent emails and concerns regarding the recommended changes to the program
times for next year. Closing the centers at 3:00 pm each day will mean that a number of our employees can no longer utilize the
centers due to their contract teaching times.
 
In order to keep the program open until 4:15 pm (as currently offered) the district will need to fund an additional employee for
each center. The additional allocation would be a support position - Child Care Assistant (A-13, 9 months). That additional
position will address the concerns regarding the current teachers regularly staying past their contract time and we can stay open
until 4:15 p.m. thereby serving all elementary and junior high schools. The estimated cost would be $20,520 per school or
$102,500 total including benefits. This cost increase would be passed onto the parents using the program which would result in
the annual tuition going up about $800 a year per student, just under $40 per employee deduction (or $80 per month). If we add
these allocations then all the problems will be addressed and we will have additional full-time staff available to help service both
children in the learning labs and high school students taking these courses.

Gap Analysis

Previous Outcomes

Expected Outcomes

Strategic Plan Goal

Recommendation

Contact
Janice Kerekes, School Board Member

Financial Impact
The financial impact of this proposal is zero as any increased costs will be passed along to parents utilizing the Child Care
Learning Labs.

Review Comments

Attachments

Page 250 of 252

DRAFT



School Board of Clay County

March 5, 2020 Regular School Board Meeting

Title
D2 - Human Resources Special Action

Description
Florida Statutes (F.S. 1012.22(1)(9f), State Board Rules and Clay County School Board Policies require Board notification
and/or action regarding decisions and recommendations of the Superintendent related to Personnel matters.  

Gap Analysis
N/A

Previous Outcomes
N/A

Expected Outcomes
N/A

Strategic Plan Goal
Goal 5:  Develop and support great educators, support personnel, and leaders.

Recommendation
Approve the action as presented.

Contact
David S. Broskie, Assistant Superintendent for Human Resources  (904) 336 6701   David.Broskie@myoneclay.net

Financial Impact
None

Review Comments

Attachments

Page 251 of 252

DRAFT



School Board of Clay County

March 5, 2020 Regular School Board Meeting

Title
D3 - Proposed Allocations for the 2020-2021 School Year

Description
Staff allocation documents clarify how each school, district, department, and division is staffed for the 2020-2021 school year. 
The School Board is required to take action on all staff allocation changes.

Gap Analysis
These allocations are required to ensure the adequate staffing of the district and schools.

Previous Outcomes
The district and the schools are adequately staffed.

Expected Outcomes
Staffing will be sufficient to meet the needs of the various schools and district departments.

Strategic Plan Goal
The district ensures fiscal responsibility and equitable distribution of resources.

Recommendation
Approve the staff allocation plan as submitted.

Contact
Dr. Susan Legutko, Assistant Superintendent for Business Affairs

Financial Impact
TBD

Review Comments

Attachments

Page 252 of 252

DRAFT


